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1 AGBeb 1 PROCEEDTINGS

2 MR. NCONAN: Good morning.

3 My name is Vince !ocnan from the NRC Staff con the
B Comanche Peak project.

5 This morning we have the meeting between the

6 CYGNA pecple and the NRC pecple to talk about the scope cof

X work that is being done by CYGNA, and alsc there will

8 probably be some questicns on the technical aspects of the

9 work being done also.

10 Dave Teraoc from my staff over here will be cne of
11 the primary ;peakers for the NRC, talking about the basic
12 scope of work, and we also have some members of what we call
13 our Contention 5 Panel present here this morning. This is 2a
14 panel that has been established to lock at the Contention S
15 aspects of the Comanche Peak project.

16 I think with that I am basically going to turn

17 the meeting over to Mike Shulman from CYGNA.

18 You can go ahead from there, Mike.

19 MR. SHULMAN: I'm Mike Shulman, general manacer
20 of CYGNA Energy Services.

21 I believe it is still true that we reguested this
22 meeting largely because it has become apparent to us in

23 several phone conversations, starting with the conference

24 call that occurred in late November, that there is scme lack

25 of total understanding of how we are addressing the
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1 AGBeb 1 so-called Walsh/Doyle allegations in cur Phase 3 and Phase
2 4 scopes of work, the independent design review for
3 Comanche Peak.
B What we would like to do here over the next few
S hours is first start cff with a description of the sccpe of
6 work that we have, what the objectives and purposes of the
2 various phases are because they are different, and then, tO
8 the best of our knowledge, list the Walsh/Doyle allecations
9 and then proceed to status those allecations with respect to
10 the work we're doing. And Nancy Williams will be deing that
11 pretty much.
12 With us we have Dr. Gordon Bjorkman and John
13 Minichiello, who have been working with Nancy on the piping
14 and pipe supporting issues with iegard to Walsh/Doyle and
15 the other issues cutside of the Walsh/Doyle.
16 Dr. Spence Bush is here representing our senior
17 review team, which is a review team that consists of
18 Dr. Bush, Dr. Kennedy, and myself, and we have been meeting
19 approximately once every month, month and a half, to review
20 some of these issues and other issues.
21 And I think if anybody besides Nancy or myself
22 speaks or would address cquestions, it would be one of those

23 three people.
24 I guess the only other thing I would like to sav

25 is we have about 40 Viewgraphs, and I don't kxnow what the
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schedule for today is. We are going to try to move pretty

rapidly, and I would suspect that we might see the need fo
follow-on discussion on technical issues beyond today.

MR. NOONAN: Okay.

We've got handouts. I would almest prefer to
pass thenm out after the meeting so we all stay on the same
issue but that is up to everybody's call.

(Slide.) '

MS. WILLIAMS: Good morning. I am Nancy
Williams.

We are here today, as Mike just explained, to
address what CYGNA has dcne relative to the
Walsh/Doyle allegations as part cof our independent _
assessment program. We shall be referring to it as the IAP
henceforth.

I am going to do this by first discussing what
the scope and ocbjectives were for each phase of the
independent assessment program, and then I will try and
cross-correlate that to the Walsh/Doyle allegations. I am
not going to be addressing the allegations as I go through
the scope. That will be the second part of the
presentation.

Before I begin, I think there are two definitions
that I want to get clear in everyone's mind, and if, when I

get through explaining what they are, there are any
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questions, I would invite ycu tc ask because I am going to

be using this terminology throuchout the presentation.

The first is "programmatic review." What CYGMNA
means by a "programmatic review" is a review cf the
procedures to ensure that there is a complete set of
procedures to address all aspects cof a design control
program necessary to comply with the ANSI MN45-211. This
sa2ys nothing abcut whether they are implementing the
program, whether they are following the procedures. It is
simply a review to address whether a program is in place.

Now that is different than an implementation
evaluation, which is where we take the procedures and
assess, through example, whether they are being implemented
properly on the project. We do this throuch technical
reviews and we do this through design contrel checks. And
it is different from the programmatic in the sense that we
are checking whether they are following their program
commitments as stated in the procedures.

Are there any guestions about the differences of
those two items? It is very important to the understanding
of how we have laid this IAP out.

MR. NOONAN: Nancy, maybe I can just ask the
gquestion here.

We have talked to the Intervenor case,

Mrs. Juanita Ellis, and cne of the things that she has



01 0S5
2eb

[+ TN * L I S )

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

23

6
asked us to make sure that is brought out in the discussions

== now I'll mention it here at this pecint in time because I
think you have basically touched on it == she h;s asked us
to-- I will try to guote it as much as I can.

The summary depcsitions for design QA are
"Describe the design QA process by the Applicant." She
wants to know is CYGNA locking at the design QA process or
how that process is being implemented. And if so, she wants
that kind of described in the discussions.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. I think I will cover that
in the scope. Would you rather I wait then--

MR. NOONAN: Yes, just as you gc through.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay.

(Slide.)

Beginning with the first part of the
presentation, I'll be walking right through the phases.

Phases 1 and 2 are combined because eventually,
although they evolved through time, first as Phase 1 and
then finally as Phase 2, they ended up in one final report
which is our Report 83090-01. And that was issued in
November of 1983.

The Phase 3 report was issued in I believe July
of 1984.

And then finally Phase 4. We are still

currently completing that review and no report has been
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issued at this point in time.

I will then summarize the phases as they fit
together so you can get a feel for the overall picture and
then I will go in to discuss how the allegaticns relate to
the sccpe.

(slide.)

Some of these slides-- I apologize for scme of
the pecple in the room. They are going toc be very
tepeti:iver‘par:icularly when ycu get to the sccocpe, but
there are new pecople here today so we felt it necessary %o
perhaps repeat some of this.

The purpose of Phase 1 and 2 was %0 provide
supplementary evidence, and that's a key word here because
at the time of the develcpment of that program, it was not
generally felt that it was necessary tc embark con a
full-blewn IDVP on the Comanche Peak projec:.

There were several discussions between the Staff
and Texas Utilities, with some involvement on the part of
CYGNA, where it was finally agreed to, the scope for Phases
1 and 2, and we began that effort some time in the late
spring, early summer of 1983.

(slide.)

With that purpose in mind, four cbjectives were
set for the program. The first was to provide an assessmen:

of the adequacy of the design control program. This is the
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programmatic review. This is where we went in and assessed

whether they had a complete ANSI N45-211 program in place.

We then set out tc provide an assessment of the
design adegquacy of a selected system. This was a
multi-discipline review. We verified a selected as-built
configuration of a different system and then we evaluated
the extent of implementation of selected design centrol
program elements. And these elements I refer to are
portions of ANSI N45-211, but we did not check for a full
implementaticon across the board.

MR. GRACE: But if you get into the design
adequacy of a selected system and verification of an
as-built configuration, you are going to be on merely
locking at a program that sits on the shelf.

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct.

MR. GRACE: Implementation is implied.

MS. WILLIAMS: Those are implementation:; that's
right. You've got the difference down, I think.

The design reviews, the technical reviews are
implementation evaluations as well as the desicn control
implementation evaluations.

MR. NOONAN: Will you identify yourself for the
Repcorter?

MR. GRACE: VYelson Grace, I&E, NRC.

MR. SAFFELL: I am Bernie Saffell, Battelle
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2 AGBEeb 1 (Columbus). I would like to follew up.
2 You made a particular point in the beginning to
3 say the review was strictly programmatic, and I just want to
4 make sure I understood your angwer. But you did then get

into the verification =-- or the implementaticn ¢f the

ur

6 program?

7 MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. Two things we did. One was
8 a programmatic review and then an implementat.con

9 evaluation. We did both.

10 MR. SAFFELL: Oh, okay.

e | MS. WILLIAMS: So we did a programiatic review of
12 Texas Utilities and Gibbs and Hill for their establishment
13 of a program in compliance with the ANSI N45-211. But we
14 also did implementation evaluaticons which would be the last
15 three bullets on this slide. Those are all implementation
16 evaluations.

17 MR. SAFFELL: Okay. Now did your implementation
18 evaluation consist just of a case of going through a single
19 system?

20 MS. WILLIAMS: Yes, and I will be covering that
21 in the next slide. I will walk you through the system and
22 how it relates to these objectives.

23 MR. SAFFELL: Will you address the single systerm
24 versus more than one system, why =-- what the basis -- vou

25 know, why you selected just one as opposed to mora than
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one?

MS. WILLIAMS: I will try and Qo that.

MR. SHAOC: What do you mean by design adegquacy in
this case here?

MS. WILLIAMS: That's a technical review where we
select a hardware scope, a system, and then we do a
structural review, piping review using our engineers.

MR. SHAO: Suppose the original calculations said
the stresses are 18 pounds psi. You do a review, you find
the stresses may be 27 pounds psi, which is 50 percent
higher but still below the allowable. Do you consider this
ls design adequacy, or how do you define design adegquacy?

MS. WILLIAMS: We would consider thas an error,

which-- We would have to assess its impcortance and any
implication of any further breakdowns that that error
might represent.

MR. SHAO: As far as design adeguacy is
concerned, that's okay then even with the 50 percent?

MS. WILLIAMS: Not necessarily.

MR. SHAQ: For this particular case it's ckay?

MS. WILLIAMS: If you just had one isolated
case, we might feel it was adequate, but vou would have to
look at that in relation %o all your other findings to
determine whether there is any breakdown in their program,

or if they have any difficulty with certain technical
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1 AGBeb 1 aspects of their design.
2 MR. TERAO: I would like to make one statement at
3 this time.
4 I know there are a lot of new pecople in this
‘S room, and we've gone over Phases 1 and 2 in detail with the
6 Staff in many meetings. I don't really believe it is

appropriate to start asking detailed gquestions on Phases 1
8 and 2. The whole purpcse of this meeting is to discuss

9 Phase 3.

10 I believe what Nancy is doing at this time is

11 giving us background for Phases 1 and 2, and I believe it
12 is non-productive to go intc the details of Phases 1 and 2.
13 MR. NOONAN: Dave, I think I have to let the

14 Staff ask the questions, thouch, as they see fit.

15 MR. TERAO: Yes, I see that. But we're getting
16 into many questions that were asked in previous meetings

17 when the Staff did a detailed review of Phases 1 and 2.

18 MR. GRACE: And Phase 3 is Walsh/Doyle. Right?
19 MS. WIT . _iM%5: That's what I'm here to explain.
20 ("

21 T,~ 8y. #+7s were selected to implement the

22 program which was set forth to fulfill the objectives in the
23 previous slide. The first of which we have here is the =HR
24 Train B. This is a schematic diasram which does not show

25 the branch lines cr in any way indicate the complexity of
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the system, but is merely toc represent the ma jor components

associated with the portion of the system that we reviewed
for the technical reviews.

This is the system where we performed the
electrical I&C pipe stress, pipe suppert, cable tray support
evaluations.

Some highlights of the system is it consists of
two stress analysis problems, approximately 31 pipe supports
on the maip flcw path, and then we picked up the anchors on
the branch lines.

The INC scope is shown over here where we check
the control circuitry associated with the isolation valve,
we check the power socurce on the electrical side frem the
safeguards bus to the RHR pump, we check the fluid head at
the penetration MS-2, and we evaluate the cable tray
supports asscciated with the power line which runs :o the
RHR pump. And then of course all the piping and pipe
supports that I've just described are associated with the
system.

MR. SHAO: 1Is that Class 1 piping or Class 2
piping?

MS. WILLIAMS: Class 2.

(Slide.)

For the purposes of conducting walk-downs, a

different system was selected. Because at the tire this was
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2 AGReb 1 the only system that had been turned over to startup, it
2 was therefcre considered toc be more complete, so we selected
3 Train A and walked doewn the main flow path, checking against
- the drawings to ensure that the as-built configuration
: 5 matched the design drawings.
6 When I say that "we" selected it, I guess I

shculd clarify that tc some extent, that the selecticon of
8 systems was really a joint discussion between the Staff and
9 CYGNA and Texas Utilities and probably toc a lesser degree,

10 CYGNA.

11 (slide.)
12 To summarize some things that I have pretty much
13 covered in.the laLt slides, using that hardware scope, this
14 is a summary which will show you what was reviewed for each -
15 of the systems.
16 You can see we checked the design for the RHR
17 safety injection system, and that we did the walk-downs in
18 the spent fuel pcol cooling system.
19 The other bullets you see here, desicn analysis
20 control, internal/external interface control, and design

" 21 change control, are the elements of ANSI N45-211 which we
22 checked the implementation of.
23 So having evaluated the program, we selected
24 these three to pursue as far as the implementatisn goces on

25 the project.
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For design analysis control we used the

documentation associated with the technical reviews on the
RHR system, and for the other two we use the documentation
associated with the spent fuel pocl cooling system.

(Slide.)

And then we did the programmatic reviews of Texas
Utilities and Gibbs and Hill because Gibbs and Hill is the
A-E.

That sums up Phases 1 and 2 in terms of the
scope. Now we enter into Phase 3.

Phase 3 was born out of Texas Utilities' plan
which was submitted to the Board in response to the Board's
memcrandum and order of '‘December 28th, 1984 --

MR. SHULMAN: '83.

MR. BUSH: '83, I hope.

MR. NOONAN: '83. Excuse me.

And as part of that plan, CYGNA was requested to
submit an extension of the IAP program which we have so
designated as Phase 3. We submitted this plan to Texas
Utilities on March 13th, 1984,

And the purpose of the program is shown here,
which is to perform an independent review of a system which
was selected by Texas Utilities on the basis that it
exhibited the characteristics associated with the

Walsh/Doyle allegations.
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As far as ocur methocdology goes, we were still

reviewing the system and we would be encountering
configurations asscciated with the allegations.

We did not set ocut with a list of allegations and
pursue them plant-wide. At this point in time or I should
say at the closure of Phases 1 and 2 or the issuance cf the
report, we were not familiar with the allegations. It
wasn't until the February hearings, February 1984, that we
were first introduced to the allegaticns, and some of the
history behind the formulation cf those allegaticns.

So based on the documentation that we were
supplied by Texas Utilities, the selection of the system, we
set out to perform an independent review.

You will see when I get into the listing of the
allegations that there are certain documents that we relied
cn for the development of this list of allegatiods, and
there are other documents which you are familiar with that
we did not review, and I will go through what those are.

MR. NOONAN: Nancy, did you ever discuss this
Phase 3 with the Hearing Board directly, the ASLB Hearing
Board?

MS. WILLIAMS: No, only during the proceedings,
answering questions.

(Slide.)

The objectives set forth for Phase 3 were to
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assess the adeguacy of piping support, design of portions of

the CCW system and main steam system.
We also set out to assess Texas Utilties', Gibbs

and Hill's, and PSI's and ITT Grinnell's organization and
corrective action program as they pertained to design. You
will hear this referred to as cur Criterion I and XVI
reviews. They are not a 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix B broad
corrective-action organizational review but, rather, more in
the framework of ANSI N45-211 design organization gnd
corrective action as it pertains to design.

And then we verified the adequacy of the
implementation of these two criteria.

SO again we have a programmatic review which is
the second bullet. Do they have a program in place which
fulfills Criterion I and XVI as it pertains to design, and
then have they implemerted their commitments and arocedures?

Major differences between Phases 1 and 2 and then
3 would be that Phase 3 was a detailed, intensive review of
piping and piping supports. It is so documented on the
checklist. You will notice differences in the checklist
between the two phases.

The review in Phases 1 and 2 covered more
disciplines. It was much broader in nature, but 4id not go
as deeply into specifically piping and pipe supports as we

did here in Phase 3.
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1 AGBeb 1 MR. TERAO: Nancy, oOne question on pregram

2 cbjectives.

3 In your CYGNA report, following those three

4 objectives that you have on the slide there, ycu make a

5 statement:

6 "It is CYGNA's understanding that Texas

7 Utilities currently holds the following principal

8 ocbjective in terms of the.overall independent

9 assessment program...."

10 Then you have a bullet, continuing on the gqucte:
11 "The results cf CYGNA's design contre

12 and technical review, coupled with previous reviews

33 of CPS' CAT and SIT, provide the NRC, the ASLB, and

14 Texas Utilities with an integrated basis for

15 evaluating the adequacy of the design and the design
16 process employed by CPS CS."

17 What gave CYGNA the understanding that that was
18 Texas Utilities' objective?

19 MS. WILLIAMS: Discussicns with Texas Utilities
20 and their plan.

21 MR. TERAC: So in your discussions with Texas
22 Utilities, it is your understanding that Texas Utilities was
23 relying on the CAT and the SIT evaluations in combination
24 with with CYGNA review to establish the overall adequacv of

25 Comanche Peak?
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MS. WILLIAMS: I know that was discussed. I

wouldn't want to put words in their mouth. I would rather
that they answer that guestion.

This is simply a statement based on
conversations. But I think they.would be better versed to
answer that guestion.

MR. TERAO: 1I'm asking you what is your
understanding, since you're making the statement and you're
stating that CYGNA's understanding was as I just stated.

But you're saying that that was based con
discussions, then, that you have had with Texas utilities?

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes.

MR. TERAO: It was not included in any
contractual agreement or any written documents?

MS. WILLIAMS: No. :

(slide.)

This viewgraph shows the portion of the main
steam system which was chosen for the review. This shows
one of four lines of main steamline outside of containment.

This particular diagram consists of two stress prcblems, so
we reviewed two stress problems on each of four main
steamlines for a total of eight stress problems. There were
approximately 70 pipe supports associated with these eight
problems.

(Slide.)
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2 AGBmpb 1 This is the segment of the component cocling
2 water system train A, which was selected for the piping and
3 pipe support review. This is one stress problem with a
“ total of approximately 61 pipe supports.
5 (Slide.)
) In summary, then, for the implementaticn
7 evaluations, two systems were used, CCW and main steam. The
8 design review or implementation evaluation consisted of pipe
9 stress and pipe support design reviews, and we checked the
10 implementation of criteria I and XVI as they pertain to

11 desian.

12 And I guess I should emphasize here that this was
13 a desigh review only and did nc* include an as-built

14 walkdown. So this is only a look at the design side of the
15 process.b

16 (slide.)

17 And then for the programmatic reviews, this time
18 we checked four of the organizations. Again it was TUGCO
19 and Bigs & Hill, NPSI and ITT where added because they were
20 the pipe support design associations associated with the

21 Comanche Peak project.

22 At this point in time I just want to state that
23 there are still some open items associated with Phase 3.

24 They are noted in Revision O to the report. WYe are still

25 reviewing what those open items ~-- excuse me, the resnonses
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3mpb 1 we are receiving back on those open items, and to date I
2 would say that the mass participation prcblem, rotational
3 axial resttaiéts, mass point spacing and the U-bolt analvsis
4 and testing program are not closed as far as CYGMA is
- concerned.
6 MR. SAFFELL: Would you go through those again,
7 please? |
€ MS. WILLIAMS: The mass participation, mass pocint
9 spacing, axial rotaticnal restraints as related to --
10 MR. SAFFELL: 1Is that axial-slash-rotational?
11 MS'. WILLIAMS: You could write it that way.
12 That's as pertaining to the pipe support: design and U=-bolt
13 testing and analysis program.
14 MR. TERAO: Nancy, of those four open items,
15 which ones would you characterize to be of the Walsh/Doyle

16 allegations?

17 MS. WILLIAMS: U-bolts, axial rotaticnal

18 restraints, and that's it.

19 MR. TERAO: So there's two out of the fcur items
20 left open are related to the Walsh/Doyle concerns?

21 MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct.

22 (Slide.)

23 MR. SHAO: Did you look at all the other

24 Walsh/Doyle concerns?

25 MR. SHULMAM: That's going to be a major part of
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MS. WILLIAMS: That's the second part of the
presentation.

MR. SHULMAN: -- second part of the
presentation.

MS. WILLIAMS: I will list what our understanding

of the allegations is, and then where you can find

information on those in cur reports and what we're doing
about it.

MR. TERAO: 1I'd like to clarify one more thing.

Then of the four open items it appe.: s that twe
of them, which are related to mass participati.y and mass
point spacing, are piping related, and the other two ==
axial restraints and U-bolt cinching -- are pipe support
related.

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct. Except the U=bolt
cinching, you're locking at the pipe.

MR. TERAO: I guess that was my guestion. 1Is the
U=-bolt cinching related toc the effects on the support or on
the pipe?

MS. WILLIAMS: Both.

MR. TERAO: Both. Okay.

(Slide.)

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. !Now we enter the Phase 4.

At some point in time there was a revision to
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TUGCO's plan in response to the bocard memorandum and order.

And as part of that there was a request for CYGNA to submit
an additional phase of the IAP which would consist of a
multi-discipline review and also address certain pertions of
the design contrcl program again that had not been covered
in the previous phases.

We submitted our plan to Texas Utilities on Phase
4 on May 15th of 1984. This program is still under review
at this point in time and no reports have been issued.

(Slide.)

The objectives set forth for Phase 4 were again a
multi-discipline technical review of selected systems, which
in this case was the CCW system, again with an added portion
from that that we reviewed as part of the Phase 3. We
performed an as-built verification of pertions of the CCW
system and main steam and added two additiocnal elements of
ANSI N45-211 to evaluate their implementation of them.

There were no programmatic reviews associated with Phase 4.
It is simply an implementation evaluation across the board.

(Slide.)

You will recognize portions of the CCW system
here from our Phase 3 review. The portion of the piping
analysis problem review for Phase 3 is shown down toward the
bottom of this viewgraph. The added portion takes us from

the CCW heat exchanger to the CCW pump. And for this
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portion we reviewed the stress analysis and pipe supports

and conducted walk-downs for all of the main piping you see
on this slide here.

(Slide.)

We go back to the main steam again, where we
conducted a walk-down of the main flow path of all four of
the lines that we had reviewed from a technical standpoint
in Phase 3.

(Slide.)

And then finally, as part of Phase 4, we
conducted a mechanical systems review which we had nct dcne
on any of the phases prior to Phase 4. We conducted
additional electrical and I&C reviews. We cenducted
additional cable tray and conduit support rev .ws -- I guess
I shouldn't use past tense: we are still cer iucting these
reviews on certain ones of these disc rlines.

This viewgraph here depicts a larger portion of
the CCW system that was reviewed for the mechanical systems
review, electrical, the I&C and the cable trays. We did not
just go in and do a mechanical systems review of the main
flow path of the CCW system: we, rather, checked all the
interfaces with the other systems as well.

MR. SHAO: You previously checked the entire

process and walked down?

MS. WILLIAMS: 1I'm sorry?
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MR. SHAO: 1In Phase 4?

MS. WILLIAMS: 1In Phase 4 we did walk down the
main steam and CCW. i

MR. SHAO: When you did the walk-down, what did
you look at in the walk-down? Did you look at the pipe and
the welds or...

MS. WILLIAMS: We loocked at the pipe gecmetry,
support spacing, the details of the support design as shown
on the drawing, weld size, pipe support orientation, pipe
support type, gaps.

MR. SHAO: You looked at ever&thing?

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes.

(Slide.)

To sum this one up, it's a little confusing
because we jumped between the systems, and that's somewhat a
result of tre evolution of these programs. But this
viewgraph here will perhaps help to summarize that.

We did the design reviews that were listed here
for the component cooling water system. We did design
control implementation evaluations for design input control
and design verification control with the documentation
associated with the CCW system and the main steam system.
Therefore design control is listed twice on this slide, once
under CCW, once under main steam,

Then we did an as-built walkdown of the main
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steam system and also of the CCW system, the :=otal elements

of ANSI N45-211 therefore for all four phases, for five. So
we did design input control, design verification control,
design analysis control, design chance control and interface
control.

(Slide.)

Most of what I've said is summarized here in one
place for all of the phases.

(Slide.)

In the design controcl area I felt that perhaps
this wéuld help to clarify how all of these elements fit
together.

What we show here is out of Criterion III. ‘“here
we talk about ANSI N45-211 you will see the three elements
reviewed in phases cne and twec, and the two elements
reviewed in phase four.

And then going con to criteria I and XVI, you will
see the two elements that we checked implementation on for
phase three. The organizations are then alsc listed for
which these are used or conducted.

(Slide.) ;

This is probably a familiar side to many pecole
here in the room out of ocur reports. I wanted to take a
moment to clarify a few points on that.

You'll notice that CAT and SIT are listed in the
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first two columns of this, and followed by CYGNA's IAP.

This slide provides a cross-correlation of the scope covered
by each of these five programs listed here.

I would like to make a point in saying that we
did not rely on any of the information or conclusions of the
CAT or SIT reports in any of the phases of cur independent
review.

Further, we do not verify or dispute the
conclusions on any of these reviews. What we have here is
simply our understanding of the contents in terms of scope
of CAT and SIT based con our review of these reports. And by

"

"review," I mean a reading through of those reports and no
evaluation of backup data, assessmen: of conclusions, or
anything in that order cf depth.

MR. SHAO: You locked at design input tco? wWhat
dc you mean by design input?

MS. WILLIAMS: Do they transfer all the
inform2tion from the locads, from the stress group to input
the pipe support design. 1Is there a control transfer
mechanism for all the proper FSAR criteria being transmitted
and implemented into the design. e

MR. SHAO: It is not a structure-to-piping
transfer? 1It's not from the structure to the piping

transfer, rather a response?

MS. WILLIAMS: That would be an input. You would
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1 AGBmpb 1 want to make sure that you have the correct and most up to
2 date ARS being input into your pipe stress analysis. That
3 would be an input tC your stress analysis.

- MR. SHAO: That was checked tco?

5 MS. WILLIAMS: We did not check the ARS. 1In

6 other words, we did not” check the building analysis, but we
checked that there was a control process, procedures in

8 place to transfer --

2 MR. SHAO: Assuming that the building analysis is

10 right in how it was transferred tc the pising?

11 MS. WILLIAMS: That's correc:.

12 MR. SHAO: You're saying multi=discipline; you

13 mean including a lot of thermodynamic calculations tcc, or

14 heat transfer calculations? When you say

15 “multi-discipline," what do you mean by "multi-discipline"?

16 MS. WILLIAMS: What I mean is various technical

17 disciplines as defined --

18 MR. SHAO: In what areas?

19 MS. WILLIAMS: 1In phases cne and two we covered

20 structural in the form of cable tray supports. We covered

21 pipe supports, pipe stress analysis, electrical, I&C anéd

22 walkdown.

23 And then in phase four we picked up mechanical

24 systems review where we would get into the heat exchancger

25 sizing cups -~
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MR. SHAO: These are the components. You sav

multi-discipline is you have mechanics pecple working cn it,
you have heat transfer peorle working on it. When you say
multi-discipline == I saw a couple of times you said
multi-discipline. I mean what discipline are you talking
about, thermecrydraulics, applied mechanics...

MS. WILLIAMS: Well, structural --

MR. SHAO: Mostly structural mechanics, right?

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. Well, mechanical system, we
would be picking up engineering, Engineering and mechanics
kind of overlaps in the pipe support desicns and shows up
again in systems review.

I guess it's our definition of a list of
disciplines --

MR. SHULMAN: And maybe I would answer the
guestion that in phase four there were disciplines or pecple
involved who hadn't been involved at all in phase three, .
significant electrical people.

There was an electrical review which wasn't done
in phase three, and then mechanical systems reviews. Those
are the two that come to mind to me.

MR. SHAO: What kind of electrical review are you
talking about?

MS. WILLIAMS: 1In phases one and two we checked

the circuitry associated with the motor operated valve, the
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control circuitry.

MR.

you mean?

MS. WILLIAMS:

preoperly, to make sure that the logic was sound.

SHAQ: To make sure that

To make sure that

29

it will function,

we checked it in the field as part of the as-built

walkdown.

it was designed

And then

We checked the power supply %o the pump to make

sure it was adequate.

Do you want more examples?

slides and go through them.

MRI
about.

MR.

SHAO: No.

NOONAN:

viewgraph back there.

Lock at the design input.

Nancy,

I can go back to the

I understand what yocu're talking

let me refer back to your

the -- Evidently you looked at the SIT report. That's

detailed review.

stuff is not a detailed review.

Kind of explain that to me, what's up there.

Wwhat does that mean?

MS.
MR.
MS.

MR.

WILLIAMS:
NOONAN :
WILLIAMS:

NOONAN:

The asterisk?

Yes.

What dces that mean?

Yes.

I want to

understand it.

I notice that you say

not a

And then also phases cne and tweo of your
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When you say "Not a detailed review," I would

like you to explain that a little bit better.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. For example == I think I
can do it best through an example.

When we do our design control implementation
evaluations we might be doing an evaluation of interface
control, for example. But you will see an asterisk by
audits. That's because a portion of our check list touched
on audits because that has tc do with the gquality of your
interfaces between the organizations, but vet we did not set
cut to do a formal evaluation of their audit program, per
se. But yet we saw certain aspects of it as part of ocur
review for interface control.

MR.. NOONAN: When you -- Then when you go down to
the next square on design analysis you see -- you locked at
the SIT report, I guess, but then you decided on that ocne
you do a full review. 1Is that because that was a part of
your scope or was that something that you felt had to be
done?

MS. WILLIAMS: That's because it was given to us
as rart of our scope.

MR. NOONAN: Part of the scope.

MS. WILLIAMS: We did not decide what was going
to be looked at.

MR. NOONAN: Okay. !''ow let me walk down one
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more now, the drawing control, the next one. There we see

an asterisk in both columns, under SIT and also under
independent phases one and two.

The same kind of explanation on that:; it gces
back to the design input?

MS. WILLIAMS: Correct, because as you are
looking at design change control you get a feel for the
drawing control system that exists on the project, and we
didn't go any further than that. It wasn't formally part of
the scope.

S¢ anything that has an asterisk as far as the
IAP goes is not formally part of our scope.

MR. NOOMAN: If there was scmething in the SIT
report that pointed out a deficiency, then hcw was that
handlod? I'm talking about the asterisk 5ow, where there is
an asterisk.

Let me just take a for-instance. Under drawing
control, let's say there was something in the SIT report
that pointed up to some deficiency. What was your effort
then? How did you treat that?

MS. WILLIAMS: We didn't have anything to do with
the SIT in that regard. All we did was review SIT for
subjects. We did not loock at the results, use the results,
pursue any aspect of the results of SIT.

MR. NOONAN: All right. So you didn't even loock



Bmpb

(N

~N & w »

v @

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

at the results of SIT? |

MS. WILLIAMS: No. We ==

MR. NOONAN: It sounds like you just looked at
the content of the SIT.

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct. We just .ead the
document through and said, 'Here is what appears to be the
categories that were covered in the report.'

MR. TERAO: Nancy, continuing on that line, the
asterisks and the "Xs," I have a gquestion about those. The
"X" is a full review and the asterisk is not a detailed
review.

Is that referring to the SIT review or CYGNA's
review of the SIT? In other words, when you have the
asterisk up there and you say "not a detailed review," are
you saying that the SIT did not perform a detailed review or
CYGNA did not perform a detailed review of the SIT in that
area?

MS. WILLIAMS: CYGNA doesn't think that, through
reading SIT's summary document, that they performed a
detailed review of that because it seemed like the main
thrust of SIT was a design review of the Walsh/Doyle
allegations which was a technical review.

I'm aware that interface between the desicn

organizations was mentioned in there, but in ocur definitisn

of the pure sense of when you want to g0 in and do0 a
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1 AGBmpb 1 full-blown interface control evaluation, it just wasn't
2 presented in that light.
3 You might interpret it ditfcren:lé than we did.
4 All we did was read through the document and savy this is
5 what we can draw out of the subjects covered in the
6 document, and nothing more than that.
7 MR. TERAO: So the "X" under SIT under design,

are you saying that the SIT performed a detailed review

8
9 although CYGNA did not review the SIT repcort for the design
" .

considerations in detail?

11 MS. WILLIAMS: VYes.

12 MR. TERAQ: ~Qkay.

13 MS. WILLIAMS: That concludes the portion en

14 scope and objectives and purpose and an overview of the four
18 phases of the IAP. And now I intend to go into the

16 allegations.

17 If there are any questions on scope this might be
18 a good time.

19 MR. TERAO: Perhaps this is a good time to go

20 back to Vince's earlier gquestion that was raised by Case

21 regarding is CYGNA looking at the design QA process.

22 Could you explain that in terms of this matrix
23 perhaps?
24 MS. WILLIAMS: 1I'm not quite sure what Case means

25 by the desicn QA process. I guess I interpret that to mean
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do they have a program in place which complies withjthc ANSI
M45-211.

If that's what they mean, then, yes, we looked at
that.

MR. NOCNAMN: In detail? You went through a full
review of that?

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes, we did, programmatically
speaking,

MR. TERAO: And where would that fall in that
matrix?

MS. WILLIAMS: This matrix doces not discern.

This is all implementation evaluation. So program reviews
do not show up on this slide here. We have to gc back to
the two slides I have on program reviews. This is simply an
implementation review matrix.

MR. SHULMAN: Would all the categories be the
same, would all the left-hand categories --

MS. WILLIAMS: What it would mean is that they
have a program in place which addresses all the categories
except design and as-builts. In other words, dewn to this
point those are the major elements of ANSI N45-211.

MR. SHULMAN: Right.

MS. WILLIAMS: And we checked that they had a
program in place which coveread their responsibilities in

that area.
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MR. TERAQO: I think I hear the answer, but let me

see if I understand it.

You're saying in your QA review vou reviewed the
Comanche Peak program to assure that there was a nrocess in
place, a design process in place.

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct.

MR. TERAO: I believe == and [ do&': mean to
misinterpret what Case's concern is -- I believe what they
are asking is did you review the adequacy of that design QA
process, not whether there was a process in place.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. I think that would be akin
to our implementation evaluaticn.

In that case we reviewed five aspects of the
program.

MR. TERAO: So that now you're talking about the
implementation., Does that bring you back to this matrix?

MS. WILLIAMS: VYes.

MR. TERAQ: Okay. Where is it shown in this
matrix?

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. What we did there was pick
up implementation evaluations of design analysis control,
design change control, interface control, design
verification, corrective action, organization. It would be
every "X" except for the bottom two lines on IAP, under :he

IAP.
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MR. TERAO: But as I read the slide under phase

three, most of what you just mentioned are blank.

MS. WILLIAMS: This is all phases together. 'hen
I'm speaking of what we covered it's all phases together.
So, for example, we covered design analysis control in
phases one and two, we covered interface control and we
covered design change control, three elements of the program
in checking this implementation.

Geing on to phase three, we covered crganization,
which was criterion I as it pertains to design. We covered
corrective action, which is criterion XVI as it pertains to
design, and that would be it. And then in phase four, we
are currently covering desien input control interface --
excuse me, and design verification. So I guess you could
say seven elements: it's just that there's five properly
speaking, and the other two we characterize as criteria I
and XVI.

MR. TERAO: But phases cne and two, at that time
you were not aware of the so-called Walsh/Doyle allegations?

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct.

MR. TEEAO: Now that you are aware of zhese

allegations and to what extent it applied, say, to pipe
support designs, don't you think that it would have buen
beneficial to lock specifically at the design QA process in

phases three or four with respect to these allecations?
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MS. WILLIAMS: 1I'm going to go throuch what we

think the allegations are, and we will see if we have picked
those up and then where we have covered that.

But we did not choose the scope -- We did not
take the list of allegations, I should say, and say, 'Okay,
for allegation number five...' We never had a formal list
of allegations. We had some guidance on what those would
be. And 1'l]l go into what that was.

But we didn't take, then, allegation five cff cf
the list and say, 'Okay, what should we do :t¢ properly
evaluate whether this is a concern on the Comanche Peak
project.

I think your focus in doing a review like that
would be different than starting cut with a given system and
evaluating for design adeguacy with theose in mind. I think
they are different focuses.

MR. TERAO: Yes, I agree. But I think you're
mixing in the technical concerns with the Walsh/Doyle
allegations with the overall QA concern of the Walsh/Deoyle
allegations.

MS. WILLIAMS: 1I'm not sure that we are totally
onboard with all of the QA aspects of the allegations.

What I have read is the memorandum and order. So
that constitutes my understanding cf the QA aspects of the

allegations. And for that reason corrective action and
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organizaticnal independence was chosen by Texas Utilities on

phase three.

It was decided, I guess, that that was the crux
of part of the allegations in that area.

MR. TERAO: Thank you.

MR. NOONAN: OCne thing that I think the Staff is
having problems with in trying to understand, there's a list
of Walsh/Doyle allegations. There is a defined list of
those allegations. Some of those allegations have been
discussed in the hearing process, and probably scme have not
been.

From your standpoint, from CYGNA's standpoint,
you were never given a copy of the Walsh/Doyle allegations?

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct. We still den't
have a list of the allegaticns. But we have documents that
we've developed a list from, and I'm going to share that
list with you. And it may or may not match 100 percent with
the list.

MR. SHULMAN: You classified that as part of the
purpose of the meeting, to put up the list of what we
believe the allegations are and see where that tracks with
what the Staff believes the allegations are. And the list

has 35 items, I believe, that we're going to put up in a few

minutes.

But that's scmething that Nancy has developed in
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the last two weeks in terms of what we believe the

allegations are. Then we have gcne back, as you will see
a few minutes, and tried to track thcse with cur reviews.

And I think I'l]l just let that sit until Nancy
goes through that.

MR. NOOSAN: It scunds like that you're saying
basically that the Walsh/Doyle allegations were really not
part of your review until the last few weeks when ycu
decided to suddenly start loocking at these things.

MS. WILLIAMS: No.

MR. SHULMAN: No, that's not what we're saying.

MR. NOONAN: No.

MR. SHULMAN: We're saying that the specific =--
When you talk about allegations, one might say, well,

there's allegation cne, there's allegation 22, there is

allegation 23, and, well, don't you know what allegation 2
is.

We didn't ever have a knowledge of them in that
form.

MR. NOONAN: I see. Okay.

in

2

MR. SHULMAN: When you see the list it will turn

out that what we believe are the allegations we have
addressed in cne degree or ancther and resolved or left
unresolved and copen in one degree or another.

Now do we say that's every allecation? We don'

-
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know that. We'd like to have that explored. So that's cne

aspect of it.

The other aspect, as to what detail we've gone
intc them, that's a function of our review. And we're going
to tell ycu what detail that is. In some cases it's great
detail; “in other cases it's not gquite the same detail.

MR. NOONAN: All right.

Let's go ahead.

MR. MIZUNO: I'm sorry, this is Gary Mizunoc. I
have several questions for Ms. Williams.

When you were referring to criterion I and
criterion XVI, are you referring to the appendix to the
criteria?

MS. WILLIAMS: VYes.

MR. MIZUNO: Can you explain why on did not do
criterion IIl?

MS. WILLIAMS: We did do criterion III.

MR. MIZUNO: So it's more than just a criterion
I, then XVI review.

MS. WILLIAMS: This might help to clarify your
point, if you can read it.

(Slide.)

MS. WILLIAMS: For all four phases we covered
five elements of the criterion IIIl, as defined by ANSI

N45-211. And then we picked up design organizatisn in
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2 pertains to design.
3 MR. MIZUNO: Okay.
B Your entire review program seems =0 be centered
S around, as far as design and design centrol and QA aspects,
6 around the ANSI N45-211 scenarios.
7 I would know what was the basis for simply

8 chocsing the N45 as sort of the central, you know, standard
9 that ycu would be using to determine whether a program

10 exists in conformance with ANSI N45. Why not scmething else
11 or why not direct them tc the Appendix B criteria?

12 MS. WILLIAMS: Two reasons, I think.

13 The first, ANSI N45-211 is the implementing

14 document for Appendix B, or the standardly accepted

15 implementing document for criterion ITI defined in Appendix
16 B.

17 And the second is that Draft Two, Rev Two of that
18 document is what Comanche Peak has committed to in their

19 FSAR.
20 MR. MIZUNO: I have scme questions going away
21 from scope to more factual matters.

22 Can you explain exactly when and under what
23 circumstances you received copies of the SIT report and the
24 CAT repcrt? And I mean CYGNA.

25 MS. WILLIAMS: Neo, I don't recall how we cct it.
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I weuld guess, time frame, early '84.

The only thing I can do is go back and check the
files. It wasn't through a formal transmittal letter, or it
wasn't through the NRC. I believe that we got a copy of it
onsite.

MR. MIZUNO: When were you first made aware of
the SIT report?

MS. WILLIAMS: We were aware of two aspects of
the SIT report as part of the phase two review. And by that
I mean pipe support stiffness and sel f-weight excitation
were two areas that we felt ther; was some potential ceoncern
when we were doing our technical reviews for phase two.

When we pursued them further we then were
informed that the SIT team had been in and that the same
issues had been identified by them, and that there was scme
amount of activity or review associated with the resolution
ongeoing at the NRC. So with that we documented our
understanding of that in a note to the checklist and left
those items open, if you will.

At the time it was not considered necessary to have two

At the time i* was not considered necessary to have two
separate parties reviewing the same issue since the NRC was
already doing it. And that would be the limits of cur
knowledge of the SIT report at the time of phases cne and

two.
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As we got into -- Back up one other minute

there.

I think that at the time of scoping of phases one
and two that there were scme discussions with Texas
Utilities in preparation for a meeting here at the MNRC which
I was not invoived in. And I believe there were some ioint
discussions w'*h Texas Utilities and the management of CYGNA
as far as developing a viewgraph for a presentation cn the
scope of phages one and two similar to this viewgraph only
not as cocmplete.

(Slide.)

MR. MIZUNO: When you said you were made aware of
the SIT report -- specific parts -- or you were told that
the SIT review was covering certain aspects such as
stiffness, were you actually provided with copies cf those
sections of the SIT report or did you not review the SIT
report at all but were given an oral summary of what the SIT
report was doing in that area?

MS. WILLIAMS: If my memory serves me correctly,
we were only told that the issue was being addressed as par:
of that. I don't recall if we saw anything written on it.
We documented our understanding of that in the report, and
we received no comments back on that so we assumed that that
was accurate since the Staff was reviewing the report:.

MR. MIZUNO: Okay.
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Are you aware that Messrs. Walsh and Doyle gave

prefiled testimeny? Mr. Doyle's was in the form of what was
essentially a deposition of his which was attached at scme
peint to the transcript of September 19827

MS. WILLIAMS: We have not reviewed any cof the
transcripts prior to the Fepruary 1984 hearings. -

And our knowledge of the history and evclution of
the allegations and Messrs. Walsh and Doyle's participations
in the hearings is through the memorandum and corder of
December 28th.

MR. MIZUNO: Thank yocu very much.

MR. TERAO: One more cquesticn alcong that line:

Are you aware of the transcript of February 10th,

which is a telephone conference call between the board and

Texas Utilities and the NRC Staff and Case?

MR. PIGOTT: Of which year?

MR. TERAO: Of this year, of February 10th, 19847

MS. WILLIAMS: It doesn't ring a bell. 1If you
tell me the subject I might --

MR. TERAO: This is where the board, the NRC
Staff, the applicants and Case discussed the applicant's
plan and how it was intended to be implemented.

MS. WILLIAMS: ©No, we do not have a copy.

For the second part --

MR. NOONAN: Let me interrupt here a little bis.
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I think on that particular point you made, CYGNA

probably does nct have copies of thmse transcripts. And
maybe what we ought to do is make them available to CYGUA sc
they can see what we're talking about here. I think that's
part of our problem here:; there is scme kind of a
communication problem. So maybe on that one particular one
we will make a copy and give it to them befcre they leave

here today.

MR. PIGOTT: If I migat add, on the guestions you
were asking about reccllections and deccuments, that we are
answering those from best recollection. And we will co back
and check our records to make sure that these answers are
accurate.

For instance, if that transcript is lying in our
files somewhere and we just haven't paid attention to it,
we'll get back and correct that.

MR. TERAO: Thank you.

MR. SCINTO: This is Joe Scinto.

Dave, I think that that's exactly what you should
do. Either if you didn't ever get it, I want to find that
out. But if you had gotten it, we wanted zoc find out how
much attention you had been paying to it.

So either way, it's cbvious from the answers
we've gotten it hasn't Yeen an important focus of the werk

you've done. You may have it but it hasn't been an
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important focus.

MS. WILLIAMS: I know that I have not perscnally
read it. I'll check the files.

MR. MIZUNO: Let the record reflect that I am
giving Mr. Pigott a copy of that telephone conference
transcript. He can have it. I have copies in my cffice.

MR. SHULMAN: I guess at this point I just wanted
to comment that as we go through the allegations thers will

be several other statements that we make regarding SIT and

its implementation in a couple of areas of the wWalsh/Doyle

allegations, and we might want to come back to it at that
point.

MS. WILLIAMS: Should I start part two?

(slide.)

Now with that scope in mind, I'm going to provide
some cross-correlation for you on where you would find any
information on these allegations in our reports issued to
date, and then what activities CYGNA still has underway
which we believe may be asscciated with these allegations.

I'm going to first provide two viewgraphs which
contain 35 allegations. This is CYGNA's understanding of
what these allegations are.

There's a lot on these viewgraphs. You'll get
copies of them so I am not going to leave it up for a leng

time. I will come back and address each one of them
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1 AGBmpb 1 specifically one-by-cne in later viewgraohs.

2 We have taken these allecations and categcorized

3 them into four categories so that you can better understand
4 how it fits into cur review. I'm going to give you a

definition of those categories, and then we'll ccme back 2and

6 discuss how the allegations fit intc each cne of these

7 categories.

8 (slide.)

9 So here they are, all in one place.

10 (Slide.)

11 Now because of the way our scope has been defined
12 through the various phases of the IAP, we have explored

13 these in varying degrees of depth. And vou're going tc see
14 that as I go through.
15 ‘MR. SAFFELL: I wculdn't mind taking time to take
16 a brief look at those. But I don't want to hold everybedy
17 else up.

18 MR. SHULMAN: Well, I think one of the reasons :o
19 lock at them is our description of the allegation. I think
20 we ought to look at those maybe, Dave, for a minute or two
| because I'm not even sure the wording is the same as what

22 you would view the wording as. Ancd I think as we get into
23 them we're going to back on every cone of them,

24 MS. WILLIAMS: In effect you will find that the

25 wording is tcugh.
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Bmpb 1 MR. SHULMAN: These are cur words, again.
2 MS. WILLIAMS: Right.
3 MR. BACHMANN: Do you have any copies cf these in

- hard copy?

S MR. SHULMANM: Yes, we have a whole bunch of

6 them.

7 MR. BACHMANN: This might nct be a bad time :to

8 distribute them.

9 ; MR. SHULMAN: Yes, I think at this point =-- I
10 didn't want people to lcock at this part while we were
11 discussing the other part, sQ I didn'e give them out.
12 (Distributing documents.)

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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(Slide.)

The basis for the development of the list that
you just looked at was CYGNA's review of the ASLB Memcrandum
and Order of December 28th, 1983, The SIT repcrt where we
went through and picked up the topics which were addressed
within the report. A memorandum sent to myself from TUGCO
on the scope extension. Now this formed the basis for our
Phase 3 proposal and it's in that letter that we do have a
list of ten allegations and that is the only, if ycu will,
formal list that we have. And then we have the hearing
transcripts from the two rounds of hearings which CYGNA
participated in.

You'll notice that there are no findings of fact
here, affidavits, case documents, anything of that nature.
We did not perform the review of the histcrical
transcripts. Without a formal list of the allegatiocns
really the only way that we could have developed a comnlete
list of the allegations would have been a review of those
transcripts, as I understand, how the whole thing evolved in
time. That was not part of our charter. SO as we go
through this list it may or may not be complete, there may
be iomc things on here that aren't Walsh/Dcyle allecaticns
80 this was our best shot at that.

(S1ide.)

I'm going toc go into four definitions here and
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then we'll go back and categorize these 35 allegaticns

within each of these four categories.. We'll call category 1
those allegations which we consider clcsed based on cur
review and I'll go through each allegation and tell you
where you'll find that information and the extent to which
we have covered it.

(Slide.)

We'll call category 2 Walsh/Doyle allegations
which CYGNA has reviewed and closed cn the basis of industry
experience and engineering judgment. We have not, hcwever,
performéd an evaluation which is toc the level of justifving
the engineering judgment or practice as has been reguested
by the ASLB. We do not necessarily think that this
evaluation is necessary or ocerhaps that the cost-benefit is
there but we have exercised our judgment and I will go
through what that is.

MR. TERAC: Did I miss category 1 or =--

MS. WILLIAMS: Category ! is allegations which
CYGNA considers closed based on our review.

MR. SAFFELL: You have "based on evaluation" and
you have made it a point in category 2 to say "based on
engineering judgment," but not on an evaluation.

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct.

MR. SAFFELL: =-- of the industry practice, if you

will.
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1 AGBagb 1 MS. WILLIAMS: Yes, the distinction is industry
2 practice‘being used as a basis versus a socund engineering
3 formulation or calculation which would be category 1.
- MR. SAFFELL: That answers the guestion.
5 (Slide.)
6 MS. WILLIAMS: Category 3, we have placed all »of
7 those open items which remain coen at this point in time
8 either because TUGCC cwes CYGNA a respcnse to one of our
9 questions or CYGNA is still reviewing the issue.
10 (Slide.)
3 | And then category 4 are open items which éon't
12 fit into category 3 and I'l]l give you the specific reascns
13 as to why that is when we go into the allacations which fit
14 into category 4.
15 MR. SHULMAN: Nancy, those are generally cpen
16 items though, is that correct?
p MS. WILLIAMS: Categories 3 and 4 are copen items.
19 (Slide.)
13 The overstressed clip angle due to U-tolt
20 cinching forces was pursued after ocur participaticn in the
21 second round of hearings as part of our Phase 3 review. We
22 have noted a CYGNA cross-reference here which is a piece of
23 TUGCO correspondence where TUGCO committed to modify the
24 supports, to remove and/or supplement clip angle and

25 identify the scope of the practice cof using clic angles with
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cinched U-bolts as being five pipe supports across the

plant. Each one of thcse five they committed ‘2 medifying.

For thermal lock-up of anchers, in response to
Coyle question 15 in my prefiled testimony dated April 12th,
1984 CYGNA performed an analysis on phase 2 reports,
specifically it was two supports indicating that the thermal
growth of the pipe does not overstress the anchor. In our
official Revision 0, as opposed to our draft version of the
phase 1 and 2 report, pipe support checklist, general note
4, notes that the stresses are thermally imposed '
displacements and therefore are secondary in nature and, as
such, you are allowed to use three times the normal
3llowable and we found nc overstressed conditions in the
review that we conducted.

The third one on this slide, box frames with
O0-inch gap, again in my prefiled testimony in response :to
Doyle question number 15 CYGNA performed an analysis whiéh
showed that the stresses were within allowables for the box
frame. We covered both the anchors and the o°x frames in
one response.

Now the analysis that we performed in response t=o
Doyle gquestion number 15 did not include the effects of
pressure, we were aware of that, I believe that has been so
documented in the transcripts. However, we Jid not ‘eel

that this effect would adversely affect the results. 1T
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think we also stated that cn the record but we had not

performed the analysis at that point in time.

MR. SHAO: When you made this conclusicn you
performed analysis on cne box frame or many box frames: how
many analyses have you performed in each case?

MS. WILLIAMS: At the time of doing this analysis
it was being done on one box frame located on the RHR
system.

MR. SHAO: How can you reach a conclusion for
that type of box frame?

MS. WILLIAMS: There were scme other reviews done
in phase 3 which I am going to get to.

MR. SHAO: So this is your generic conclusion for
all'types of box frames in the plant?

When you say a conclusion it is not overstressed,
that would cover all kinds of box frames or could the same
questicn also go to number twe, does that cover éll kinds of
anchors?

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. Number two we're addressing
all kinds of anchors. Ve don't feel it is commen practice
to evaluate anchors due to the radial expansicn of the pipe
which is our understanding of what Mr. Doyle is talking
about here. Further yet, our calculaticns, we feel,
reinforce that position that when we did do them we 2id nots

find any overstressed conditions since ycu can ccmpare it to
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three times the normal allowable.

MR. SHAO: You say the stresses are less than 3
percent but you point me to one anchor or to tiiree anchors
but there are 40 types of anchors, you can't reach that
conclusion.

MS. WILLIAMS: What you say is true, we did it on
a couple, we never felt that that was normal practice to
start with. We did do a couple of calculations to reinforce
that position and did not feel it was necessary to go any
further. We are not aware of anyone checking that condition
on anchors in normal design practice.

MR. TERAO: Would you please comment on you
stated that allegaticon two was not normal practice, what
about allegations one and three, would ycu say those designs
are normal practice or unconventicnal design?

MS. WILLIAMS: I would say item one is
unconventional, but that gets into the cinching of the
U-bclt and scme other allegations as well in the whole issue
which is still under study. This only singles out the
effect on five supports because they had the clip angle
arrangement which was not a good design.

MR. TERAO: I would like to pursue what Larry
just asked: With all three of those which you censider
closed out, did you address what the generic implications

could be in the plant and nct just what the final result was
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MS. WILLIAMS: Yes, and maybe if I finish ¢n
last item on the box frame it will help address that.
addressing them somewhat in chreonological order.

S0 on the box frame there was a calculation
performed by CYGNA for the ASLB hearings which, as I say,
did not include the effects of pressure, it was a study that
we were doing at the time for the purposes of testimeony. As
part of the phase 3 report, which is the reference here at
the bottom of the page, pipe support check list, general
note 16 within that report contains further discussicn on
the bex frame with O-inch gap and there we discuss the fac:
that again these effects are secondary, self-limiting lecads
which may be compared to three times the normal allowable.

TUGCO had performed further calculaticns in

response to, I believe, an affidavit -- I'm not sure of that

-= where they showed the stresses were acceptable as well.
They did include pressure in these calculaticns, CYGNA
reviewed the calculations.

We don't in all cases do independent
calculations: if there are calculations available we will
review them for adequacy If we have comments con them, we
will address those to TUGCO or if we feel that our comments
are of a minor nature in the sense that we can still draw a

conclusion based on them, even though we take exception =2
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a portion of them, that's how we conduct ocur review.

MR. SHAO: Heow many types of box frames in the
plant, I mean, how many types?

MS. WILLIAMS: I can't answer that. We can find
out for you. I can't answer that right ncw.

MR. SHAO: I think you have tc be a bit careful
if you do cne calculation and draw a generic conclusion
because there are different locads, different geometry,
different design, different material.

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes, and you consider the
temperatures and those sorts of things

MR. SHULMAN: I think it is a fair statement o
say that in general we did that.

MS. WILLIAMS: VYes.

MR. SHAO: You did an analysis and you alsc tried
to do a generic calculation as well?

MR. SHULMAN: Or we locked at other calcula:iéns
that was done by the applicant to confirm in our mind shat
there would be nc generic implications either because that
the increase in stress was not significant cor this was a
unique situation, whatever the reason -- the reasors were
different in different sitvations but I think in general we
considered generic implications.

MR. SHAO: The cne thing you analyzed how close

to the allowable. Let's say the allowzble is == whas is is
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1 AGBagb 1 twoe SM cr one SM?
2 MR. SHULMAM: I don't know the answer in that ¢
3 case.
4 MS. WILLIAMS: Ve have all that kind cf detailed
S information available and we can get it to ycu if that's
6 something you would like to know. We did nct come prepared
7 with boxes of documentation.
8 MR. SHAO: The main question is did they have a
9 big margin?
10 MS. WILLIAMS: Again we reviewed these t*in.s,
11 taking all of what I think are your concerns into account,
12 but we would have to get back with the numbers for your
13 review.
14 MR. SHAO: 1If the allowable is three sSM, if your
15 calculation is so small, it may be nothing to be concerned. -
16 If it's close to over two SM then your conclusion can be
17 different, you know. |
18 MS. WILLIAMS: That's right and we consider those
19 things as we are reviewing them for adegquacy curselves.
20 MR. PIGOTT: The purpcse of this meeting -- if I
21 might interrupt =-- of course, from our standpoint is to
22 identify what we consider, CYGNA considers to be Walsh/Dovyle
23 allegaticns and, as the listing shows, toc crcss-reference
24 where we think we have addressed them.

25 As Mr. Shulman said earlier we are anticicating
|
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a follow-on technical meeting where, if you wanted to cet

into the very detailed aspects of our review, we will be.
more happy to do it but right now we are respcnd1ng to what
we perceive as being a need for some clarification as to
where we stand just generally on these varicus allegaticns.

MR. SHAO: So you deon't want any technical
feedback?

MR. PIGOTT: No, we want that, but what we're
saying is we're really not prepared here to cive complete
technical justifications for these conclusicns. e want you
to knew what conclusions we have made, where we have mad§
them and where you can tie them in to Walsh/Doyle. We'll be
more than happy to spend all the time you want going throuch
how we got to them but we are probably not prepared te do it
today because we don't have the information or prcbably the
specific pecple.

MR. NOONAN: Let me address this point. I haQe
already decided that we are going to have another meeting on
this thing. This is mainly to get a conversation going
here.

Let the Staff raise their technical concerns on
the record and then you can pick those up as actions items
to be discussed in the next meeting that we have scme time
later.

MR. PISOTT: We're just not prevared tc answer
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1 AGBagb 1 them right now.

2 MR. NOOMNAN: I understand.
3 MR. TERAO: On these bcocx frames with O-inch

- gap ==

S (Slide.)

6 -= on the slide there, your CYGNA cross-reference
7 in the Phase 3 report, it references the Phase 3 report. I
8 don't think the Staff ever stated that you did not address

9 any of the Walsh/Doyle concerns, I think cur cuestion was

10 how did you =2ddress it, was it addressed adequately in order
11 to satisfy the Board?

12 Could you tell me exactly where that was

13 addressed? If I understand this, it was addressed in ycur
14 general notes to pipe support check list. So basically that
15 one paragraph there, this is how you addressed it?

16 MS. WILLIAMS: Yes, this is how we addressed i:.
17 It summarizes that and what we're providing here«in terms of
18 categorization is our conclusions on these and then the

19 technical detail basis for that I think is wha: we need to
20 get together and discuss with you.

21 MR. TERAO: First of all, when I read that

22 write-up, Item 16 in your check list, I see no comments

23 regarding the generic assessment.

24 MS. WILLIAMS: Perhaps inferred into this is

LA

25 based on the review of TUGCO's calculations and %ncwl!asice

0
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the results of our calculations and the results numerically

of the TUGCO calculations and then a cecnsideration of the
temperatures and our understanding of the configurations of
the systems in Comanche Peak, some knowledge of where box
frames were used, we made a decision that we felt that it
was acceptable as far as the stresses in the box frame and
the pipe go.

Now we're not making any comment here on whether
that's a good design for stability purposes, so I want tc
keep the two of those separate; I think that's ancther pars:
of this issue.

MR. SHULMAN: 1Is that open in another area?

MS. WILLIAMS: VYes.

MR..TERAO: But I still have the concern about
box frames with O-inch gap and how it was addressed on a
generic basis by CYGNA in the report itself. I understand
what you're saying but my understanding is that the repoft
does not address the generic aspects.

MS. WILLIAMS: We cculd write a lot more
obviously and it's very difficult for you to maybe pick up
scme of what we've written and really give a feel for the
depth we tried and I'm sure all of the details aren't:
there. The best I can tell you is it's part of cur

methcdology to do that., 1If there's partisular areas that

ycu want to discuss to understand it in mcre creater detail
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then we need to sit down and discuss the basis for our

conclusions. The report pretty much presents the
conclusions and about the only sense of the backgroun

behind those conclusions is provided to you in ocur

methodology in understanding how we dc our werk and then

some raw data in our check list.

MR. TERAO: I think that was cne c¢f cur majer
guestions is that if you had reviewed the Board Memorandum
and Order of December 28th, 1983, ocne pcocint that the Board
makes very clear is the presentaticn of the material anéd how
it was justified. We expected to see a lot more detail ard
discussions specifically on concerns like this that are
related to Walsh/Doyle rather than just a paragraph
summarizing that you €ound things acceptable.

MS. WILLIAMS: Perhaps that still needs :to be
done as far as clarifying it. 1It's not an indication that
the material is not available.

MR. TERAO: Did CYGNA have any other concerns
with this box frame with O-inch gap other than just thermal
expansion of the piping?

MS. WILLIAMS: There's the stability issue, if
they are using them with struts. If there's any others they
will come up as I go through the slides, I believe.

MR. TERAO: I guess what I'm saying is when I

read this write-up on box frames with O-inch gap, the enlv
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concern that comes cut is the thermal expansicon of the

piping. Were there any other concerns with this design that
CYGNA or any of its reviewers identified that may nc: have
been put intc this write-up? Were you concerned with
dynamic locads, for example?

MS. WILLIAMS: In what sense, with recards to
stability during a seismic event?

MR. TERAO: With respect to the design itself
when you have a O-inch gap arcund the box frame: were you
concerned with any dynamic effects, local stresses in the
frame or in the pipe?

MS. WILLIAMS: I think the answer to your
questicn is yes, we checked it, we found the design adequate
as far as the stresses of lcads imparted due to seismic
loads. You have the guestion on thermal expansion and its
effects and then when you get into seismic ycu've alsc got
the stability side of the question and there are certain'
aspects of the box frame that are still open and I'm going
to get into what those are and why. ['m not sure if that's
going to answer your question, but it‘s still open with
regards to stability in some of the configurations that we
have seen as part of cur data reviews.

MR. TERAO: That's one of cur major questions is
we don't understand exactly how each of these pipe supports

were reviewed. You may have locked at all of these thincs,
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1 AGBagb 1 we den't knew that, it's not documented anywhere because

2 your check lists don't go into that type of detail, <=hey

3 don't list the Walsh/Dovle concerns, we don't kXnow if each
- of the reviewers reviewed each of these designs for these

5 type of concerns. You may find the design overall

6 acceptable but we don't know exactly what the reviewers have
7 looked at.

8 MS. WILLIAMS: We did augment the check list to
9 pick up certain aspects of Walsh/Doyle concerns but because
10 we didn't have a formal list of concerns we don't have a

11 Walsh/Doyle check list, in other words, we don't have was
13 this a box frame, did you check for thermal, did you check
13 for seismic, what you'll see are the member stresses

14 acceptable, has sufficient gap been provided for thermal

15 expansion, those kinds of questions. Now they're not

16 exactly cocuched in the terminclogy of the allegaticns

17 perhaps but I think that the soundness of the enéineering
18 still comes through.

19 MR. TERAO: I think we'll probably get intc a
20 discussion about the review criteria later on but I d&id have
21 questions about how or which of those review criterion 4id
22 you consider to encompass scme of the Waish/Doyle concerns.
23 MR. FERRARINI: Did you review of the box frames
24 with O=-inch gap, did that include just the box frames that

25 had struts or did it include tyrpical box frames that would
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be tied down to a wall or ceiling or --

MS. WILLIAMS: I think we saw ones that were
attached to trapezes, ones that were used as cuides, ones
that were O-gap on struts, ones that were on two struts ==
that's perpendicular to each other =--

MR. FERRARINI: So ycu're saying that you did se
some that were your typical box frame where it was
originally attached to a building structure as opposed to a
strut?

MS. WILLIAMS: I was locking back te Jchn
Minichiello here...

MR. MINICHIELLO: Yes, we did see -- there were
that type of box frame, those box frames that we d4id see
that were like tﬁat typically had gaps arcund them.

MR. FERRARINI: So they wouldn't fall into this
category of the O-gap?

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct.

MR. MINICHIELLO: That's correct.

MR. FERRARINI: All right.

MR. TERAO: I have cne more guestion, Nancy,

still on category one, Walsh/Coyle allegations, then it

appears that the first two items that you have listed, the
overstressed clip angle due to U-bolt cinching force and
thermal lock-up of anchors were not addressed in the Phase

report but those were addressed either in the hearings or

(%)
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in the phase 1 and 2 report?

MS. WILLIAMS: For the second one, thermal
lock=-up of anchors, that's true. For the first one it just
happens that that letter, I believe, is part of our Phase 3
questions. It doesn't appear in the report.

MR. TERAO: So you did not address the
overstressed clip angle due to U-bolt cinching force in the
Phase 3 report?

MS. WILLIAMS: 1It's not documented in the phase 3
report, that was a follow-up from the hearings :t2 evaluate
extent: how many of them did they have out in the field and
what are they doing about them? Because it was out of the
hearings that we gained the kncwledge of the magnitude of
the cinching forces and from there of ccurse ycu have tc ¢go
back and look at the clip angles; that was what formed the
basis for us asking TUGCO the gquestion.

MR. TERAO: How was that closed out?

MS. WILLIAMS: It was closed ocut by a ccmmitment
from TUGCO to provide some sort of modification to those
supports which are designed in that manner. e

MR. TERAO: But how was it formally closed out by
CYGNA?

Are you saying that this was raised in the
hearing and is nct toc be addressed in the phase 3 report?

Why was it closed ocut independent of the phase 2 revort?
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MS. WILLIAMS: Once they go in and medify it,

there shcoculdn't be an issue with overstressed cliz angles
and there were five examples cof that so there's really
nothing more to review.

MR. TERAO: Maybe for you but I think a lot of
other p:ople would like to know about it.

MR. PIGOTT: Dave, this was never a gquestion
specifically in phase 3. Phase 3 was formalized on March
13th and we are going ahead and locking at some systems.
This is a questicn that arcse from the hearing and was
specifically taken care of as a result of the hearing. You
know, it's work that we have done that addresses a
Walsh/Doyle concern. You won't necessarily find everything
nice and neatly taken care of in a phase. This is one where
it came out of the hearing, it's handled through scme

commitments by Texas and that's it.

MR. TERAO: So what ycu are decing now is you are

presenting the Walsh/Doyle allegation not as CYGNA addressed
it in the phase 3 program but overall?

MR. PIGOTT: Oh yes, as all of the work that we
have done from the beginning of time until the time we're
here. If it is in cne of the Walsh/Doyle questions we're
going to try and tell you where we have looked at it and
what our position is on it. It doesn't stay within the

confines of any of the phases, it's our entire work.




A830 03 02 67

1 AGBagb 1 DR. BUSH: Dave, don't forget what Nancy said

2 originally, there's no assurance that this is the correcst

3 list of Walsh/Doyle allegations either.

B MS. WILLIAMS: Or that we fully understand the

5 extent or implications of each one of the allegations.

6 MR. TEFAO: I understand what you're doing.

7 MR. NOONAN: I understand the problem with the

2 Walsh/Doyle concern. I'l]l talk to the NRC legal staff --

3 Joe, I would like to make a list of all of the Walsh/Doyle
10 concerns available to CYGNA.

11 MR. SCINTO: 1I'm having trouble understanding

12 wiiat we mean by the list of all of the Walsh/Doyle

13 concerns. The Walsh/Doyle concerns are boxes of material

14 and thousands of pages. They have been summarized and

15 categorized by different groups at different times. The

16 Applicant has §.description of them in some of its work; the
i7 Board has a description of them; we have described them in
18 the SIT report. But that only starts the prcblem, it only
19 is a generic attempt to capture the gist of i%, the concerns
20 themselves happened to come up with assertions of in this
21 support this wasn't done right and this is another example
22 that it's not done, lots of support, lots of information. I
23 don't think we have what I wculd define as -- gquote ~- the
24 list of Walsh/Doyle allegations.

25 If you mean to provide them with a summary of
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what we're doing, yes, there are diffe ent people's

summaries of what they are, they cught %o be provided with
that. The only place I know of to get =-- gucte -- the
Walsh/Doyle ccncerns is to take all of the boxes that Paul
Chen carries arcund with him....

MR. SHULMAN: I think that's what we're trying to
do today is tell you in terms cof what our scope has been
what we understand to be the allegations that we're aware of
and how that tracks with what, Dave, you think of the
concerns and what the Staff thinks of the concerns and what
we're trying to resclve.

MR. MIZUNO: Let me throw out =-- Let me make a
factual statement and ask for CYGNA's opinion of the
adequacy of their characterization of the Walsh/Doyle
concerns.

Given as a fact or ass;me as a fact that the
Walsh/Doyle concerns, really the ultimate place for finding
them is the original documents, Walsh and Doyle':
discussions of what their concerned about, being .nat they
testified about them, being that we had a deposition of
Mr. Doyle and being that they had testimony, written
testimony, submitted and findings of facts which were
submitted by Walsh and Doyle which are not listed in your
viewslide saying, you know, what your basis for Walsh/Doyle

is, can you now provide scme discussicn or your reacticn as
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1 AGBagb 1 to whether ycur characterization cf Walsh/Doyle concerns is
2 ccmplete, given the fact that you didn't review the coriginal
3 materials?

B MR. SHULMAIl: We can make no statement as to

5 whether it's complete. What we did do though is undcubtedly
6 the ones that we have found -- in some fashion or another we
7 have come in contac* with and we have attempted to address

8 as we thought was appropriate in the suope that we are

9 performing.

10 MR. MIZUNO: What was the basis fcr chocsing

11 these four items as the basis for coming up with the ==

12 quote -- Walsh/Doyle concerns as cppcsed to something else?
13 MR. SHULMAN: 1I'll let Nancy answ:r that. I

14 believe that it goes tc the dccument that we have been using
15 or been privy to over the last six or seven or eight

16 months. Now that's a very guick statement. I think, Nancy,
17 you might want to amplify that. |

18 MS. WILLIAMS: We're not on the service list so
19 this essentially amcunts to those documents which we have in
20 our possession which we understocd to be fairly important

21 documents, if you will, but we alsoc recognize that they

22 weren't of the level of detail that you wculd cgarner frem a
23 review of historical transcripts or many of the documents

24 that you just mentioned and we would have tc go back throuch

25 those to come up with a formal list:; we recognize that.
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This is our attempt, based con the documents that we had

available to us, as we embarked con the phase 3 review.

MR. MIZUNO: Assuming -- and this is in a
hypothetical sense -- assuming that for instance the Staff
would be willing to provide CYGNA with all of these
historical materials, would it be within your scope of your
contract with Texas Utilities tc lock at these things and
L0 ==

MS. WILLIAMS: Not currently, no.

MR. MIZUNO: Thank you.

MR. SCINTO: That's the point, I want tc make the
point that we of course would make them available to ycu, we
have made them available to everybody, they're all over in
public document rcoms, all it means is another ccpy to CYSMNA
sO there's no problem with making it available to CYGNA.

MR. MIZUNO: 1If they want them I can make that
commitment now to make them available. |

MR. SCINTO: But if you made them available it
doesn't sound like =-- you still have your contract with
TUGCO that you're working under and we want your
understanding of what the scope of that contract was.

MR. TERAO: 1I think I would like to express cne
concern at this point == I think it's an appropriate time:

I think our gquestion was not specifically how dié you

address the Walsh/Doyle concerns and, by giving an




A830 03 06 71

! AGBagb 1 item-by-item list, that was not our question in the Ncvember
2 21st, 1984 phone call: the questicn was more aimed at hew
3 were these Walsh/Doyle allegations addresse§ and that is
< what you are providing us now, at least a cross-reference.
- But it tells us where to lock but it still doesn't address

6 the guestion how was it addressed.

7 MS. WILLIAMS: I'm trying to summarize our

3 position on these with a little bit of background very

9 briefly here in this meeting. I think that specific details
10 on either our interpretation of the allegaticn ¢r the basis
11 for our resoclution, it woﬁld take a lengthy meeting and

12 perhaps that's the purpose of having a fcllow-up technical
13 meeting.

14 MR. SHULMAN: Maybe a general statement is it was
15 addressed as they came up, as we performed our phase 2

16 review. And in fact if you read the proposal from CYGNA :o
17 Texas Utilities, I think it says, the words are Qe will

18 address Walsh/Doyle issues as they pertain to our score of
19 work.

20 Is that the right wording?

21 MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct. Again we 4id not
22 take an allegation and pursue it throughout the plant if we
23 didn't find an example of it within the CCW system or the

24 main steam system.

25 MR. SHULMAN: Now there is an issue that MNancy
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mentioned to me the other day which I den't think is cn this

listing which is upper lateral restraints on steam
generators. Well that wasn't part of our scope so that
particular issue we did not address in doing the scope.

MR. TERAO: We wouldn't expect you to either.

MR. SCINTO: May I interject for a moment? Let
me see if I could characterize scme of the guesticns here:
it is not only limited to your scope, it also is limited to
you chose a set of documentation to review tc determine what
the Walsh/Dcyle issues were, I think you ocutlined them,
there were four documents that you laid out, cne was the
Board's. What I think I heard is CYGNA itself didn't feel
it was part of its job to go lock at the Walsh/Doyle stuff
and take CYGNA's view of what Walsh/Doyle's concerns were,
CYGNA tcok other people's views of what the Walsh/Dovle
concerns were and then tock those and used whatever
inferences you derive from that to do your review.

MR. SHULMAN: Keep in mind that this list was
develcped after the fact.

MR. SCINTO: 1I'm understanding what the issue is,
I'm not complaining about it.

MR. SHULMAN: What you see is by and large
there's nc blanks on the right-=hand side cf any of these 353
allegaticns. To some extent we have addressed each one of

them.
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1 AGBagb 1 MS. WILLIAMS: This nice, handy cross-reference
2 was developed after the fact. It was part of our charter
3 focr phase 3 to bear in mind ocur understanding of the
B allegations as we checked each pipe support.

5 MR. SCINTO: But an understanding you derived

6 from descriptions made by others. CYGNA itself did not go

7 to look to derive --

8 MR. PIGOTT: Joe, that's not completely correct

° because we lived through the hearings where we got our cwn
10 understanding of Walsh/Doyle concerns. But the documentary
11 basis is what has been provided.

12 MR. SCINTO: That's what I saw, I saw four

13 documents referenced and I didn't see in that 2iscussicn how
14 You used your ==

15 MR. PIGOTT: The fourth item is the transcripts
16 of the hearing.

17 MR. SCINTO: That may be. Fine. Thanks, Dave,
18 that helps cut. I didn't remember.

19 MR. SHULMAN: I would again say -- and correc: me
20 == that it was the hearings that largely drove most of the
21 work that we did in regard to the Walsh/Doyle allegations,
22 not even the other documents, I would say it's largely the
23 hearings.

24 Is that a true statement, Yancy?

25 MS. WILLIAMS: MNo, I cuess I would clarify thas
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lagb 1 by saying that we covered a very limited number of them in
2 the hearings but yet it gave us a feel fcor what direction
3 the allegations were coming from. But we cannot really
- develop an independent judgment on the merits of each cne of
5 these allegations without full understanding of them from
6 the historical transcripts that you have just been
7 discussirg.
8 MR. SCINTO: I wasn't even getting t¢ that point,
9 I was getting to the point of where ycu got the list of it.
10 You got the 'ist from one compcnent, an important one, your
11 experience in the hearing. The other places that yocu got
12 them from were cther people's characterizations of
13 Walsh/Doyle allegations.
14 MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct.
15 MR. TERAO: One more guestion, Nancy, is that I
16 recognize that you were deeply involved with the hearings
17 but you were not the originator -- or the CYGNA teviewer'
18 themselves, did they review the transcripts in detail to
19 understand what they concerns were?
20 I recognize you know what the Walsh/Doyle -- or
21 scme of the Walsh/Doyle concerns are but how do we have any
22 assurance that the :cviowers who were deoing the work for

23 CYCNA understand it?
24 MS. WILLIAMS: We brought what we felt were key

25 pecple to the hearings with us so that they cculéd hear them,
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certain key pecple, group leader level, project encineer

level, reviewed transcripts as part of the developmen:z of
the check list. We mcdified our criteria %o make it a
little more detailed and clearer in certain areas and the
decisions as to review scope and depth and acceptance of cur
criteria documents resides at the project engineer, project
manager level with direction given by =-- those cf us who
were very actively involved in both the hearing and the
preparation of testimony for the hearing were also involved
in providing guidance and develzspment of the check lis:.

MR. TERAO: So you're ncw relying on the CYGNA
design review check list as a methcd to educate your
reviewers on the Walsh/Doyle issues, at least to aler: them
to th2 type of potential deficiencies related to them, is
that correct?

MS. WILLIAMS: Not sclely, no. There is an awful
lot of interaction that goes ¢n when you've got 511 the
reviewers together down on the site and not only that all of
the designs and drawings are reviewed by people who have
been involved in the hearings. Even after a reviewer has
completed the check list there is many times several
iterations on the completion of the check list for a given
support.

So for example if the reviewer missed a box frame

with O=-inch gap because, as you say, that's not exclicisly
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an item on the check list but yet thermal expansion is an

item on the check list, pecple who were involved in the
hearings would be also locking at that drawing and locking
at the check list and it's at that pcint in time within the
project reviews that those discussions would take place.

MR. TERAO: Would those project engineers review
every suppert drawing that the reviewers had loocked at, tco?

MS. WILLIAMS: The group leaders and project
engineers went through every check list, as 4id I.

MR. TERAO: And the check list includes the
drawincs?

MS. WILLIAMS: And it includes the drawings.
We're still human but we tried it, that was the attempt.

MR. GRACE: Are you going to present results for
that?

MS. WILLIAMS: Only to the level of summary, as I
discuss each one of these and know results on each of the
phases per se.

MR. NOONAN: Let's take five minutes.

(Recess.)
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MR. MOONAN: I would like toc gc back on the
record at this point in time. We are going tc run into
schedule prcblems here very quickly. I would like to, if
you can, get through the rest of your discussion by 11:30.
That is only about 25 minutes. I need %o call a halt at
that time because we have other meetings scheduled right
after that. So I would like to go ahead and have ycu
proceed through it. Okay?

We will talk some time later about another
meeting to talk about the more technical aspects cof what
you're doing.

(Slide.)

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. Number 4 in Categery l. We
have oversize boit holes in the distridbution of the shear
forces between the bolts due to any difference in size
between the bolt holes and the bolt diameter.

As part of our prefiled testimony in response to
Doyle Question No. 16. as part of the ASLE hearings, we
performed a base plate study which demonstrated that the
shear forces do get distributed between the bolts. We have
documented some reference to that study in ocur official
Revision 0, Pipe Support Check List, General Note 5, of
Phases 1 and 2.

Mo. 5, allowables for A-3500 tube steel, acain is

part of the prefiled testimony of 2pril 12th, 'S4, in
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response to one of the Doyle gquestions which=-- I'm sorry, I

did not put the reference down. I can get that.

An official code interpretation was provided
which confirmed TUGCO's use of the higher allowables for
A-500 tube steel.

No. 6, undersize weld errors and weld
calculations. There are several references in our Phase 3
report which are listed here in the forms of Cbservations
Ps-04, -05, =06, and -07, where we discuss certain types of
calculational errors and undersize welds., I will guickly
summarize what each one of those cbservations is for you at
this point in time, but they are available in the repor:.

Observation PS-05 deals with three-sided welds
and the fact that they have not used the proper center of
rigidity when compared tc the working point of the members.

Observation PS-06 documents CYGNA's findings with
respect to a combination welded bolted connection where ihey
did not size the weld for 100 percent of the lcad.

Observation PS-07 relates to incorrect methods in
weld design for composite tube steel sections where, in this
particular instance, we requested that TUGCO go back and
check every instance where this type of design was employed
on the pipe supports for Comanche Peak because we felt that
the errors we saw in this particular instance were severe

encugh to warrant follow=up review.
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Item 7 in Category 1, Richmond insert allcowables
and bending stresses. This refers to the allowables

developed in the testing that has been done on the Richmond

inserts as well as the combination Richmond insert tcbe

steel connection.

CYGNA has reviewed TUGCO's evaluaticn of the
Richmond inserts for tube steel connections. Based on an
affidavit which was filed by Texas Utilities, including
‘calculations, the connection was determined by CYGMA, afcer
review of these calculations, to be adeguate to resist
additional lcads due tc torsional lcading on the tube steel.

8, consideration of frictional lcads con pipe
suppoert designs. In Phase 3 we wrote observations with the
Observation PS-08 documenting a potential concern in this
area, but after further evaluation and internal discussion
on the matter, we have invalidated the ocbservation.

The particular bases for that invalidation are
provided in the Resclution section of the observation, but
basically what we found was the 1/16th inch limitation which
they've employed on the project is perfectly acceptable and
consistent with industry practice.

There is more detail on that observation if you
choose to pursue it a little further.

Item 9, conflicting secticn properties in
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separate editions of the AISC manual were employed by

different design organizations at Comanche Peak. GCeneral
Mote 9 to our pipe support checklist on Phase 3 summarized
the examples which CYGNA found during our review of use of
the 7th and 8th editions of the AISC manual.

We found no design impact and in fact TUGCO later
issued a DCA, a design change authorization, which changed
their pipe support design specification MS46A o adopt both
of those editions.

Item 10, cable tray damping values. This was
particularly born out of the hearings which we participated
in. 1t may or may not be cne of the issues on the
Walsh/Doyle list. The discussion at that point in time
centered around the use of welded structure damping values
from Reg. Guide 161 versus bo.ted.

CYGNA still stands behind its position that we
provided in respcnse to Walsh Question No. 5 in our prefiled
testimony where we feel that the use of damping values for
bolted structures for cable trays as a system was perfectly
appropriate.

I have alsc down here scme reference tc the Phase
4 review. That's because calile tray supports and conduit
supports are specifically part cf the Phase 4 review so

there will be some further documentation on their positicn

in that report.
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1 AGBeb 1 Item 11, local stress effects. Again the Phase 3

2 pipce support checklist, general note 3, summarizes the

3 findings for wide flange and tube steel composite secticns

4 and no cverstress conditions were discovered. In the

5 prefiled testimony we also prepared an evaluaticn of the

6 effects of punching shear and tube steel wall flexibility
7 and its effects on welds. That is documented in our

8 response to Doyle Question No. 2.

9 This item on local stress effects is not piping
10 local stresses. That will be on ancther cne of cur listings
11 of the allegations. This has to do with connection
12 calculations and joints and this sort of thing on the pipe
13 support design.

14 Item 12 cn Category 1, U-bolts intended as
15 one-way restraints but which actually functicon as two-way
16 restraints.

17 We found no supperts which violated er criteria

18 document for pipe support design, Secticn 4.1.2, which
19 requires that sufficient gap be provided to permit mection of
20 the piping on restraint direction, so we did not pursue this
21 any further. If our understanding of this allegaticn is
22 correct, we saw no examples of any improper design practices
23 in this area.

24 Correction action program I have documented here

25 ~As closed cut because we properly performed a desicn or
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Seb 1 guality assurance review of corrective action as i- pertains
2 to design in part of our Phase 3 report.
3 I am going to come back %o this as Item 3 in
4 Category 3 again because there are certain aspects =f our
5 on-going technical reviews that are causing us %o go back
6 and reevaluate this as we get more information. I will
7 discuss that when we get to Category 3.
8 Item 14, differential seismic displacement for
9 beams which span floor to ceiling, and that shculd be “or
10 wall tc wall.”
11 There are three pipe supports in their associated
12 checklists listed here which are listed on our Phase 3
13 scope. These were the only examples that fit inte =his
14 category in Phase 3.
15 And in the case of the first one in Checklist
16 PS-08, there was a notation in the calculation which states
17 that seismic movements need not be considered since :hoyv
18 were minimal in this particular application. We cencurred
19 with that judgment of the criginal designer.
20 The remaining two were provided with slip jeints
21 which would be a proper design for these particular
22 configurations, so we found no problems with the three that
23 we locked at, and therefore no further expanded review is
24 warranted.

28 MR. TERAO: On that point, floor to ceiling and
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wall to wall, you said that the displacements were small,

therefore you accepted the designer’'s judgment. 4

MS. WILLIAMS: ©On the particular application.

MR. TERAO: Shouldn't this fall under Categery 2,
where you accepted it by judgment? Did you do any
calculations?

MS. WILLIAMS: I believe that we checked the
numbers relative to--

Where was this egquipment located, John?

MR. MINICHIELLO: It was located in the aux
building. It was between two walls in the aux building.

MS. WILLIAMS: And it was in a cerridor?

MR. MINICHIELLO: I believe it was a corrider.

MS. WILLIAMS: 1Is that correct? It was
differential displacements where you not talking abcut
spanning buildings or something where you are going to
have--

MR. TERAO: No, my questicn is more why is it
under Category 1 rather than Categery 2°?

Category 1 is items that were closed based on
CYGNA's evaluations.

MS. WILLIAMS: I deon't think this is a judgment.
I think if we had to perform a back-of-the-envelcne
calculation we could to show you why that was. I don':

consider that an engineering judemen: at all. 1T cecnside
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it a factual statement, that's it is not a problem. And we

could show it by numbers very readily on the pi.e support
calculaticon,

MR. "ERAO: But you still accepted it based on
your judgment that the displacements were small?

MS. WILLIAMS: I think I want to be careful what
I'll call engineering judgment and maybe what you are
calling engineering judgment. Something that we can run a
hard number con very gquickly is to me not a _udgment. It is
scmething that is a basis for which we either agree or
disagree with what the original designer did, and we can
prove that readily in the numbers.

An engineering judgment to me is something much

more broader in nature which speaks of industry standard

practice as compared tc Comanche Peak. And you are going to

see a big distinction between those in Category 2 and the
type that I am talking abcut right here. |

MR. TERAO: Maybe based on your definition you
would put it under Category 1 but I believe, at least for
that support without a slip joint, it should. have probably
gone under Category 2, under my interpretation.

MS. WILLIAMS: Okay.

MR. PIGOTT: Why don't you hold that until we ¢o
through these technically and we'll see whether or nrot the

actual evaluation is of a level that justifies being in this
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(Slide.)

MS. WILLIAMS: Modeling of beam members is
torsionally rigid. We don't have a specific note on this.
The only thing that we can refer you to are the checklists
and any one of the pipe support reviews that were done in
any cf the four phases.

But what we did do was check each model, STRUDL
mcdel which was developed to design the pipe suppor:s
originally. We checked all of the input data. We checked

all of the gecmetry and did an actual point-by-peint check

on the models, and we found nc examples where this was done,

Sc again there was no basis fcr any expanded

review. The mcdels that we looked at are perfectly

appropriate with the exceptions of any unsatisfactories

you will see on the checklist, but nothing dealing with
torsional rigidity, or the assumption of it.

16, skewed welds. 1In our prefiled testimony in
response to Doyle Question No. 9, there was a discussion on
the design practice that is employed by Grinnell and ¥PSI,
and the limitations that they place on the degree to which
the welds can be skewed, and how they set out to perform
calculations on them,

And we found no problem with the design

procedures and nc viclation of the procedures in
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application, so again there was no reason for any expanded

review based on the review scope that we had before us.

MR. TERAQ: Did you find a design procedure which
specifically addressed how to calculate the effective throat
of a skewed weld?

MS. WILLIAMS: John?

MR. MINICHIELLO: Just as for an example, yes,
we found a procedure that had -- number cne, it had a set of
tables that said for certain degrees, for like a trunion to
a trunion where the cable changes ccntinually as i{t gces
around the weld, it would give ycu what the apprcpriate
throat would be to use in the calculation. I believe it was
either ITT or NPSI that developed a set of tables for that,
and reviewed the basis of the tables.

MR. TERAO: Yes, I recall that in your prefiled
testimony, Nancy, on this particular item what you addressed
was the skewed angles for intersecting tubes, cyindrical’
tubes. But I am asking is there any procedures for skewed
welds where you wculd have, say, two tube steel members at a
skewed angle?

MS. WILLIAMS: Did we see any examples of that?

MR. MINICHIELLO: Yes, we did see examples of two
pieces of tube steel or-- Yes, we did see examples of
that. I would have to doublecheck. I believe we did see

procedures from ITT or PSI for hew to calculate the throas.
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MS. WILLIAMS: And is it correct to say that we

found no problems with the calculation of-- ]

MR. MINICHIELLO: That's correct.

MR. TERAO: Part of my concern is that you'r:
relying on the testimony, your prefiled testimony, which
addressed one aspect of the skewed weld whereas perharcs
there could be many cther aspects of skewed welds which were
included under your Phase 3] report that have not been
addressed.

MS. WILLIAMS: QOkay. The cnly incorrect or
inappropriate weld calculations or weld sizes that we fcound
during the course of our review are documents in the
observaticns. And my use of reference tc the prefiled
testimony is more tc exhibit our understanding of what the
issue was and then the fact that that was not a problem once
we got to discuss it.

And I believe that Mr. Doyle concurred with that
example so at that point in time, there was no basis for us
to understand whether he had other examples that we were not
aware of, but we saw none in our review scope that were
inappropriate calculations for any kind of skewed
configurations, except the instances noted in the
observations.

MR. TERAO: Let's continue.

MS. WILLIAMS: Design organization interfaces.
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We performed those reviews during the course of

Phases 1, 2 and 3, We found no problems which warranted any
kind of further expansion of that.

I would note, though, as part cf the technical
reviews, this was a quality assurance review where all the
procedures were in place. We found they were following
their procedures and we found that the interfaces appeared
to be work.ng smeccthly.

We still continually go back and reevaluate that
as we find technical issues, so I would still ccq:iéer a
certain aspect of this similar to the aspect of corrective
action as still open in a manner of speaking, because we
have to go back and reassess whether any of the technical
problems are a result ¢f an interface problem. And that
can't be done until we finish our technical reviews for
Phase 4.

But as [ say, the quality assurance review

demonstrated the procedures were there and they were

following them, but we'll get more detail from the technical

reviews and we are going to reassess it.

(slide.)

MR. PIGOTT: Nancy, before you go to Category 2,
although these first 17 items CYGNA now ccnsiders closed,

how many of these items do you consider validate a

Walsh/Doyle concern, that it was a proper concern?
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MR. TERAO: Could you tell us which ones,
specifically?

MS. WILLIAMS: Sure. Item 1, overstressed c¢clin
angles;: Item 6; Item 7, Item ll;: certain aspects of Item
13. That makes five. And I might perhaps add certain
aspects of Item 17, which would maybe make six.

I hesitate cn those two only because we haven't
completed our reassessment of that with the technical
resul:s,

Category 2. Just to refresh your memories here,
now we're going to go intc a category where there are five
issues which we have formulated an cpinion or a judgment on
based on standard industry practice and CYGNA's experience

with standard industry practice.

We, however, have nct embarked on a very detailed

parametric study of any sort which would be perhaps
commensurate of the detail being requested by the Atomic
fafety and Licensing Board.

MR. TERAO: Before you leave on Category 2,
Category 2 includes items which were written off, based on
your standard industry practice and engineer‘ng judgment.

One of the major issues involved in this hearing
has to do with the practice of cinching of U-bolts. Back 1in

I believe it was the February hearing, you tes:zified when
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Judge Block asked you, Ms. Williams, d¢ you know whether it

is industry practice to cinch these U-bclts down around
pPipes, your response was our engineers felt that it was,
that it was an acceptable approach tc develcning a clamping
force.

So back in February of this year, it was CYGNA's
position that it was standard industry practice to cinch
down U=-bolts. But now in the Phase ] report, under
Observation PS~-03 it is stated that in standard desicns the
U=bolt is not tightened, which permits the pipe tc rotate
freely.

And furthermore, in your November 6th letter from
CYGNA to the NRC, some possible examples of non-standard
designs discovered during CYGNA reviews are a cinching of
standard U-bolts to perform the functicn of a clamp.

Could you explain the change in CYGNA's position
regarding industry practice and the cinching of U-bolts?

MS. WILLIAMS: A couple of facets, and much of
this I addressed in my recent affidavit, which is that as
the time of entering the hearings, we did not kneow the
magnitude of the cinching forces because we did not review
installation procedures. It is our understanding that that
is where the information was obtained by Mr. Doyle when he
raised the issue.

We locked at them during the original Phase 2
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review as 1f they functioned as clamos.

We made no judgments as o the magnitude excent
that we felt that in the case of the piping systcem we are
looking at, the size of the pipe, that it would not be
necessary to have very much cinching force to renier this
support stable.

And there are types of U-bolts you can buy where
they would function as a clamp.

We got into the hearings., We were made aware of
the magnitude of the cinching forces, and when we went back
to reevaluate what the effect was, then we becan to educate
curselves on the fact that what we've really got here was
not scmething that was a standard U-bolt intended tc
function as a climp and that there were uncertain forces
associated due to the pretensioning of them, and that there
were a lot of varibles which we had not originally
considered. |

And it was our charter, as we understoed it from
the Hearing Bocard, to function as an independent reviewer
and as information is made available, t» continue to assess
that information and to hopefully not continue to maintain
our original position just for the sake of maintaining a
prior judgment but, rather, to assess everything as
information is made available and offer the bes: technical

opinion that we can.
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MR. TERAO: The thrust ¢f my questiocn really goes

tc standard industry practice. Are you saying that at the
time of the February 1984 hearings CYGNA was mistaken
regarding what standard industry practice was?

How does the standard industry practice change?

I agree CYGNA's position would change.

MS. WILLIAMS: We at this point in time haven't
pursued the industry practice aspect of it any further, enly
because there is an intensive program that was committed %o,
which we are reviewing, and if they can-- 1If Texas
Utilities wants to commit to doing a testing program for any
kind of component to qualify, and if that testing program
and analysis program is found to be reascnable and
acceptable, then I don't think that the issue of industry
practice becomes quite sc important, but, rather, vyou're
assessing something specific, then, to a particular olant,
and we haven't pursued anything other than the :cchnical-
aspect of it right now.

MR. TERAO: It's very important to us, since
you have five items here that were written off on common
industry practice and engineering judgment.

I still would like to know-=-

MS. WILLIAMS: But U bolts aren't on this list,
David.

MR. TERAD: That's not the roint. The pcint is,
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were you incorrect when you made the statement in February

of 1984 regarding what standard industry practice is?

MS. WILLIAMS: With the cinching forces, I wculd
say yes, that that's nct standard %o put 60 cor 30
foot-pounds on that particular type of clamp. But, again,
we didn't know what kind of forces we were dealing with,
going into the February hearings, or anything abcut the
Walsh/Doyle issues until early '84.

MR. TERAO: Your reviewers at the time believed i:

was standard practice to cinch down U=bolts,. and now you're
saying that it is not.

MS. WILLIAMS: They have seen U-kclts used as
clamps.

Now, when ycu say “cinched," ycu're getting into
another aspect of the problem that we weren't aware of in
terms of magnitude.

MR. SHULMAN: I mean, if it were 2 pounds would
you consider it industry practice, or 1 pound, or scme
number that at th;t peint you considered adeguate to apply
the force to the pipe?

I hear you asking-=-

MS. WILLIAMS: At the time that was how we were
thinking, ves.

MR. SHULMAN: So the issue is, we don't think

cinching down of a significant force, greater than 10 or 20
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or some number 1s industry practice, but if the force was

small enough we might still consider it industry practice:
is that what your answer would be?

MS. WILLIAMS: I think that's possible. And I
believe that our discussions with the senior review team and
also our own reviewers have indicated that we have seen
examples like that.

Now, we cannot compare the specifics of the
U-bolts; we just have not embarked on that type of study
because we do not feel the rescurces were best expended in
that area.

MR. SHULMAN: But we never made a judgment, as we
have in the Category 2 items, a final judgment that that
issue was Qri:ton off because of industry practice, whereas
in these five cases our position is that these are industry
practice.

But if you were incorrect on this industry
practice back in February, what assurance do we have that
the viability that this is standard industry practice is
still valid?

MS. WILLIAMS: I think two-fold: We have a senior
review team which I believe are pecple who are fairlv well
rescected within the industry, and we have discussed these
issues with them:; they are very aware of them, thev

participated in the review ¢f this particular presentatisr
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today. The second aspect of the prcocblem is that you can

check for yourself, to some degree, whether you think that
this is a reascnable list, and then you can discuss with us
why you think that it is or it is not. This is the nurpose
of wanting tc have a dialogue with you.

MR. NOONAN: Let me ask the question: Who is the
senior review team you refer to?

MS. WILLIAMS: Dr. Bush, Dr. Kennedy and Mike
Shulman.

MR. NOONAN: Dave, maybe what we ought to do is teo
try to talk with those individuals, independent of this
meeting, to go into that aspect of it.

MR. SHULMAN: I would just like to repeat: there
are two pcints here. One is that there was a different
circumstance at that point in terms of what we thought the
magnitude of the force was, the second is that we never got
to the point of categorizing that the same way wé'vo
categorized these five. Before that ever got to the point
of resolution we had other information, so it never
proceeded in that way.

MS. WI;LIAMS: Dave's point is, originally when we
accepted it in Phase 1 and 2 we locked at it and we thought
that it was acceptable to function as a clamp, and we moved
én. And then some further informaticn came to light during

the hearings which we have continued tc re-evaluate.
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I think his concern is, well, how gocd is :zhe

judgment, then? And I think that a lot of ocur focus has
changed, tco. Members cof cur senicr review team have
changed since Phases 1 and 2. Phases | and 2 were never
meant to be anywhere near as detailed as Phase ] is on these
particular aspects of the allegations. You can lock at the
purchase order and decide for yocurself. I mean, it just was
not the kind of depth and scope that we're talking about
that CYGNA has pursued in Phases 3 and 4.

MR. TERAO: Let's continue.

MR. MIZUNO: I have two questicns, I guess still
on the same question, I guess a point of clarification.

For the Phase 1 and 2 efforts, the senior review
team, you indicated, changed, the membership of this review
team changed from Phases 1 and 2 toc Phases 3 and 47

MS. WILLIAMS: That's correct. It was more of a
managerial overview focus in Phases 1 and 2 with John wafd.

MR. MIZUNO: 1 guess one gquestion on this U-bolt
thing, just to get it clear in my mind. The information
regardingy torque and cinching forces that apparently was the
flctof #rich caused you to change your mind regarding
whether this is a standard industry practice or not, was
that the kind o& information which cculd have readily been
seen, or, I cuess, discovered, identified in the documents

that were reviewed by CYGNA in the Phase 1 and 2 effars?
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MS. WILLIAMS: Yo.

« MR. MIZUNO: ©No. Thank you.

(Slide.)

MS. WILLIAMS: Category 2. We have five items.
They are fairly sel f-explanatory.

I think the inclusion of deadweight in the pipve
support design, there are two references: one in the Phase 1l
and 2 report, one in the Phase 3 report, where we note the
fact that when we have large frames a STRUDL analysis was
performed which did include the deadweight, and when ycu
get into the smaller components such as struts, then they
were not included. It is our experience that the inclusion
of something like a component such as a strut is not unusual
within industry practice.

The second cne: local pipe stress is due to line
contact between the pipe and the support. We have internal
documentation only. It is a documented opinicn 55 the
senior review team, and it is based on Dr. Bush's
participation in industry groups where this has been
actively pursued, and a status of where the issue resides at
this point in time.

The third one: modeling of axial rotational
restraints in the stress analysis was cdiscussed at fair
length during the hearings. We have updated in ocur

Revision 0 to the Phase 1 and 2 repeor:t portions of this
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discussion out of the CYGNA transcripts.

e find that our understanding is, from having
reviewed and participated in the performing cf stress
analysis, tnat the inclusion of rctaticnal restraints, or
the lack of inclusion of them in the sense of modelling two
struts or one strut, are different methcds. Yes, you're
going to have scme difference in your results. But we don't
feel that one is necessarily in all cases more appropriate
than the other; in fact, we feel in scme cases the modelling
of the single is more conservative.

The fourth one is acceptability of the 5-degree
installation tolerance for struts. This also was discussed
during the hearings. The transcript portions are noted here
for your reference, where we basically state the acsitian
that it's our experierce that this is industry practice.

We have done some surveying around the industry
with regard tc this issue, and it has pretty much ccnfitﬁed
our pesition; in fact, in some cases, we've founé larger
than 5-degrees being used.

The fifth item is calculation of pipe support
stiffness without consideration of baseplate flexibility.

We addressed industry practice in our respcnse to
Doyle Question 14 in the form of some discussicons that we

had with the Seahawk members who are studying thes effac

o

s cf

O

(oY

-
-

(8]

baseplate flexibility in column design, and we attemnce
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try and document the current state of the art in this

regard. And that's as far as we pursued. it, because it's
not our experience that pecple include this all the time in
their pipe support design, it is, rather, something that
perhaps is eveclving with time.

MR. PIGOT: Before you go on, it should te clear
that we're rather -- I don't know what the best adjective
is, maybe "neutral." We recognize that the Board has
imposed a burden above what we might ordinarily do as
independent reviewers to, in effect, verify industry
practice and engineering judgment where we ccme :to a
conclusicon.

CYGNA is not saying that they won't go through
that exercise if that is required to put these issues awavy,
as it were, one way or the other. But a* the level of werk
to date, it has not been -- based cn the judgment, it has
not been the most efficient thing to launch into':he kinds
of studies that may be necessary to verify these judgments.
They may be very, very extensive, and they may nct be
appropriate from a cost-effectiveness standpoint.

But I think it should be clear that because we
have them in here as being closed and based on encineering
judgment or industry standard, that we're not saying that's
where it should end. 1It's just that that's where it is

right now, it's our positian.
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2 MS. WILLIAMS: Categcry 3, then. These are items
3 which are cpen either because we're awaiting TUCCO response
B or because we are still reviewing the information that we

S have in-house.

6 The first of these is cinching of U-bolts, where
. I've listed our understanding of the highlights of the

8 aspects asscciated with this allegation.

9 We have doccumented the fact that this is still

10 under review as part of our general note in our Revisicn 3,
11 883090, Phase 1 and 2 report.

12 There have been several pieces of correspondence:
13 we've had one meeting on this matter, and we are still

14 reviewing it.

15 The second is pipe support stability. This is

16 very much tied to the outcome of the U-bolt issue. We won't
17 make a judgment on this one until we've finished addressing
18 the U-bolt issue.

19 And then I understand there's another aspect of
20 this, which is the use of fox-rings as clamps. And that

21 also is open at this point in time.

22 The third one, sizing of pipe suppert hardware for
23 rotational restraints. This is open per the conclusion

24 section, 5.4, of our Phase 3 final report. We are s=ill

25 awaiting TUGCO response on this particular item. Richt neow

19}
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we have documented cur current status con this in Observaticn

PS-03.

(slide.)

Punching effects of tube steel around bolt holes.
This was a difficult descripticn. What we're trying to say
here is that when yocu've got a piece of tube steel which you
have holes on two oppeosing sides and a threaded recd, or an
insert, or something like this through it, there are
problems associated with the potential punching of that nut
and washer through the holes due to the kinds ¢f cinching
forces that we're dealing with; for example, on the U-bolts
where they've used tube steel as backing plates for the
U-bolts. We're still reviewing this at this point in time.

Items 5, 6 and 7 somewhat go together. 5 is
cumulative effects. That's scmething we're continually
assessint. At the end of each phase we draw a conclusion on
the cumulative effects oased on the facts we have'before
us.

But now we've got three phases behind us, and a
fourth one that we're still pursuing. And there is always
the possibility that our conclusions will chance with regard
to cumulative efferct as other technical issues are
identified. And we continually go back to re-evaluate these
effects.

So this is not vet complete.
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The corrective action program, design

verification, and I will add in design corganizaticnal
interfaces, are alsc affected by the outcome of our
technical reviews, because the facts that come to light =-
perhaps problems with checkers, or something along this
line, still have to be evaluated in light of the
effectiveness of the program which is in place.

So for that reason they also appear as an cpen
item until we finish all of our technical evaluations.
That's kind of a final judgment, that we need to stand back
and loock at what we have, and have scme discussion on that
internally.

The eighth one, dynamic amplification factors feor
cable tray and ccnduit support designs, is cpen because
we're doing cable tray and conduit support designs as part
of Phase 4. That will have to be considered in part of the
cumulative effect of cable trays that we are currently A
reviewing.

Item 9, governing lcad case and its effect on
allowable stresses for the cable tray support designs. That
alsc is still open pending the completion of our reviews in
Phase 4. And we will alsc have to assess the cumulative
effect of any reduction in safety factor due to their
assumption that OBE governs at closure of cur cable trav and

concduit suprort review.
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1 AGBwrb 1 Item 10, accuracy of as-built drawings. We
‘. performed the walk-dcwn in Phase 1 on a much simpler system
3 than we did in Phase 4. W%We have completed cur walk-dcocwns in
< Phase 4, but we're still assessing the final checklist and
5 the documentation, and we will not be drawing any
6 conclusions in this regard until we ccmplete our Phase 4
7 review.
8 (Slide.)
9 Now, finally, Category 4 are also cpen items, but
10 for other reasons.
11 The inclusion of pipe suprort mass in stress
12 analysis was discussed during cur recent participation in
13 the ASLE hearings, and we have documented that in General
14 Note 1 to pipe stress checklist in Revision 0 to the Phase |
18 and 2 report.
16 CYGNA's evaluation to date is inconclusive. It is
¥? an cpen item. We have also not been authorized :5 pursue
18 any further weork on this matter.
19 Item 2, suppert sel f-weight excitation -- and I'll
20 cover Item 3 at the same time: pipe support stiffness.
21 These are areas that we found which we had concern
22 with during Phase 2. The same findings repeat themselves in

23 Phase 3.
24 We had some discussions with the Staff here on

25 July 3rd where we recuested scme cuidance as to whether we
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were supposed to review these issues. I think it was agreed

at that meeting that unless nctified otherwise that we would
just stop at having identified them, and that there were
evaluations going on internal tc the Staff.

So they're on an open item list as far as we're
concerned, but we at this time have no intenticn of pursuing
them.

MR. TERAO: I would like to clarify that.

I went back and read the transcript cf the July
drd meeting. The Staff did not say for CYGNA to not address
it; what we said is, we believed it wasn't necessary to
launch into a big research program, but we did not say that
CYGNA shculd nct address it at all.

MS. WILLIAMS: We can't address it without coing
into a lot of detail. And I also went back and reviewed the
transcript. We can work with the Staff, we can locok at the
kinds of information that you have, but it's not, as you.
probably know, because you're looking at it, or scmeone's
looking at it, it's not a one-week effort, there's a
considerable amount of effort in assessing the impact of
these issues. We think they're important issues, and we
really don't want to go just half-way on them. We lock for
guidance in that regard, and we'll do what we're tcld.

MR. SHULMAN: That leaves a lot of latitude. Yes,

address them, but don't go into a lenethy studv. I don't
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2 ACBwrb 1 know what that means, to tell you the truth.
2 MR. TERAO: We would like to know why it would be
3 necesssary to go into a lengthy study. If it was adecuately
4 addressed by the Staff in the SIT report, and if CYGVA
5 agreed with it, then we would have some type of assurance.
6 But to nect aadress it at all, and toc say this was addressed
7 by the SIT and we think it should be cconsidered, leaves the
8 item open, in my mind.
9 MR. SHULMAN: Are you asking us to lock at the SIT
10 report and determine whether we agree with it or not?
11 MS. WILLIAMS: I don't think we can do that based
13 on the SIT report. There's not encuch content in the SIT
13 report to make an assessment c¢n it.
14 We think they are important issues. They are cne
15 of the first things that we identified in Phase 2.
16 MR. NOONAN: I think we understand ycur positicn
17 basically. I'm trying to get through what we think is the
18 scope of work that you're working on. When we talk about
19 the SIT report, that's something I'd like to defer.
20 (s1icde.)
21 MS. WILLIAMS: And this is just a summary of the
22 breakdown of the categories, for a total of thirty-£five
23 allegations, which, again, are by no means complete, and
24 we're not authorized to review all the historical

ra
w

transcripts associated with the allecations. So this is the
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best cut that we could take, and we're open to any

discussion you wish to have on them.

MR. MIZUNO: I had scme questions. They are all
focussed cn applicants' motion for summary dispcsition of
the pipe support design questicns.

Lid CYGNA just add that applicants were addressing
some pipe support desigu and design QA guestions in summary
dispesition moticns?

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. We knew they were addressing
the allegations throuch summary disposition. Ve only review
those that we were referred to in response to a question
that you asked.

MR. MIZUNO: I see.

So applicants did not provide you with a complete
set of their motions, and said tais is background?

MS. WILLIAMS: I have no way of confirming it's a
complete set. I have scme there. |

MR. MIZUNO: I seem to have hear.l from your last
answer that yocu're only providing reference, or you only
referenced specific summary disposition motions if in your
Phase 3 and Phase 4 review an item came up and you asked a
questicn of the utility and they responded by saying, among
other things, "We have addressed this in a summarv
disposition moticn,"” but otherwise vou did not savy...

MS. WILLIAMS: That's right: they 4id not give us
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a whole set and say, "Here, review these and give us an

independent asssessment of their respcnses.”

MR. MIZUNMO: Okay.

MR. NOCNAN: 1Is that the end of your--

MR. SHULMAN: That's the end of ours.

MR. NOONAN: Dces the Staff have any more
questions for the CYGNA people at this point in time?
Please limit it to the scope of work. I'd like toc do that,
and we can go ahead and get to the technical things later.

MR. TERAO: I think we have a lot of guestions,
but since we're running cut of time we may have :o get
together with CYGNA in the near future and discuss scme of
our technical concerns.

MR. MOONAN: 1I'd like to do two thincs here.
Mike, I'd like you to go back and lock at the schedules,
particularly yours and Dr. Kennedy's and Dr. Bush's, and get
on the phone with at least myself and a few of tﬁe Staff
members about some of these technical concerns. I'd like to
doc that before we have any other meetings regarding the
technical matters, and then we can go into detail on the
technical things.

I'1l schedule that later, and I'll schedule that
for whatever time it takes, whether it takes one or :*wo days

to answer that kind of guestions.

4
o
v
"m
"y
v

Are there any cther cuesticns bv the
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(No response.)

MR. NMOONAN: I think, with that, what I'd like :o
do is to call a break at this point in the meeting.

I would like particularly the applicant to sit =--
John Beck and‘you people to sit here for a few minutes. I
want to talk to you. We'll keep the meeting public, but I'd
like the CYGNA pecple to basically maybe leave, and we'll
talk t» the applicant abcut some of the concerns that we
have directly with them.

I'l1l keep the meeting public. I'll break for five
minutes richt now, and then when we get back we'll resume.

I want tc thank CYGNA for coming here tc the
meeting. I understand the travel prcbhlems.

I think the meeting was necessary. I think at
least we're hearing the CYGNA versicn of what we thought the
scope of the--

MR. SHULMAMN: I think the technical and fcllcw;on
discussions were necessary, too.

MR. NOCNAN: I agree. There's no guestion in my
mind about agreeing tc that.

All right, I think we'll call a break right now.
We'll continue in five minutes.

(Recess.)
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1 AGEmpb 1 MR. NOONANM: 1I'd like to gc back con the record at
2 this point in time.
3 I need tc make scmething clear here:
4 We asked the CYGNA pecole to leave, nct because
5 -=- This is still a public meeting and they are perfectly
6 welcome to stay here. But I think that the discussicn we
7 would like toc now have with the applicant, and I am
8 concerned about the independence cf CYGNA and maintaining
9 that independence. So it is a fine line I always have =0
10 walk in this kind of a case.
11 I did invite Mr. Shulman and the legcal staff of
12 CYGNA to attend if they so desired:; I left it up tc then.
13 But right now I need to basically address scme of the things
14 with the utility on the C¥GNA effort, scope of work.
15 I guess, John -- John Beck, from the utility -- T
16 am going tc basically talk to you a little bit here. Ycu
17 can tell from the way this conversaticn is gcing.tcday that
18 the Staff is concerned about the scope of work with CYGNA
19 and is it going to adequately address the Walsh/Dovyle
20 concern. And I also understand there was a board memorandum
21 that was dated the 18th Hf this month =-- December -- that
22 also expressed concern about the CYGNA thing.
23 Richt now maybe you could just guickly address
24 what you heard today and give me your viewpoint as to what

25 you think.
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MR. BECK: John Beck.

OQur viewpoint, Vince, is that CYGMA's
representations today as to their understanding of score
that we charged them with in the contract is accurate. I
could elaborate a little bit on that because cur original
intent that we've talked about in prior telephone
conversations to scme degree was concerned with CYGNA's
independence and the specific recognition of that fact,
rather than direct them or the issues that we were
addressing in our summary disposition documents and have
them provide detailed item-by-item review which was never
intended, and I think the contrac:s reflect that. I think
their observaticns today also support that fact. And bevond
that...

MR. NOONAN: You never made a list of -- I keep
referring to the list and I understand there is not really a
list -- but a summary of the Walsh/Decyle allegations |
available to CYGNA?

MR. BECK: 1In the context that the SIT repcort was
provided to them, insofar as that would represent a --
quote -- so called list of Walsh/Doyle allegations, yes,
that was given to them. Clearly their participation in the
hearing process earlier this year would supplemens the
so-called list, if you would.

And in the context that their contractuzl

i
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2 AGBmpb 1 cbligations to us were, as they went through the reviews

2 that they were charged with doing, they maintain an

3 awareness and adeguately address issues as they were

- encompassed by tht scope of work. We feel that covers it.
5 MR. NOONAN: Well, the Staff's got -- concern of
6 the Staff is basically that the independent review is not

7 going to cover all of the Walsh/Doyle issues -- gucte,

8 unguote.

9 We probably want to talk tc CYCNA abcout the

10 technical aspects of their review and get guesticns answered
11 on that. And I see that as nothing more, thcough, than what
12 we normally would do in any proceeding with any other

13 licensee involved in this kind of a thing.

1 I would like to sit with the CYGNA vecple at some
15 time in the future here, and I'l]l set a date on that right
16 now. In conversations that we have, basically now I thirk
17 I'éd like tc have Dave here talk %o what they call the sen:ior
18 review team. And I'll make that -- if it happens to be 2
19 phone call, I'll make that a phcne call where we have a
20 reporter on board and we'll notify all of the parties. I'll
21 have Scott Bero of the project management force for Comanche

22 Peak dc that.
23 MR. BECK: 1If I could interject a comment,
24 Vince.

25 Given the experience we had in the las: nhone
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call where we tried to talk abocut the scoping efforts, I

would encourage a meeting in place with pecople across the N
table because we had trouble losing folks; and I turned :o
one of our folks and he had never been on in the first
place.

MR. NOOMNAN: I agree with that.

MR. BECK: It would be more effective. And we
certainly consider it toc be a very impertant issue and
vitally important to us that the Staff's concerns get
addressed. 1If there are misunderstandings vis-a-vis'sccoe,
if there are misunderstandings or communicaticn needed
regarding the technical aspects of what CYGNA has dcne so
far, I would just strengly encourage that thcse meetings be
face-to-face and as scon as possible.

MR. NOONAN: Okay.

MR. MIZUNO: Let me comment on that.

What I hear the aprlicants saying is that :he‘
Staff has concerns about the scope of the CYGNA review and
that therefore to satisfy the Staff's concerns should be the
prime motivation behind the applicant as far as this general
subject area.

I believe that that probably would be a
misunderstanding of where the Staff is coming freom. Our
concern is that we are reviewing the total aspect of the

hearings. And our basic approach in this is %c address all



4830 06 0S 113

2 AGBmpb 1 issues in a way that we have sufficient informaticn for the
2 board to be able to maké a reascned decisicn.
3 And therefore we believe that it is not
- sufficient for the applicants to perhaps address all c¢f the
- explicit ccncerns which were raised by the Staff, but egual,
6 if not more, attention should be focused upon what the board
7 has indicated it expected from the independent review to te
8 conducted by CYGNA because ultimately it is nct the Staff
9 that is going to be making a decision in this case, but it
10 is the bcard.
11 We think it is useful for the applicants %o
12 review the Staff's comments on the applicant's plan and the
13 applicant's supplement t¢ their plan. And that == those two
14 documents, in conjuncticon with various statements made by
15 the Staff during conference calls and at the varicus
16 hearings where we discussed the CYGNA nhase three and four
17 effort, will be useful in helpiag the aplicants determine
18 where the Staff's position is on the scope of work to be

19 done by CYGNA.

20 But ultimately we believe that it is the boards
21 words at these telephone calls, at the hearing, anc in its
22 various orders which the applicant should really focus upcn
23 in determining what should be done as far as the scope of
24 work for CYGNA in phases three and four.

25 MR, NOONAM: Let me ask a guesticn, Carvy.
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We're working on the summary dispositions down

for the Walsh/Dovle concerns. When do you think that will
come to -- where we have our summary dispcsitions on the
record? I'm not asking for exact dates. I'm asking is it
close or....

MR. MIZUNO: Well, this is a very scre subject,
as the applicants know. '

I don't think -- We're clcse on one affidavit
which covers four of the applicants' summary dispositions.
Unfortunately we got a glitch at the last moment which
turned out to be a major problem in cur understanding of the
issue, and that's what's holding that up now.

We have a seccnd affidavit from John Ferr which
addresses another fcour which I have been working on.

In addition, I have an affidavit from Deak Turrow
en stability which we are working on. And, as ycu know, we
have -- That's a very complex subject and we dé have majér
disagreements with the applicants in that area. I would say
that that affidavit is not going to be ready until the
middle of January at the earliest.

With regard to the other issues, Dr. Chen was in
D.C. this week specifically to work on his affidavits. He
should be providing me with those -- a draft, his first
draft by the end of today.

And so the cnly ones that are remaining at that
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point are the upper level restraint summary disposition,

which I have not received any word from Brockhaven and which
Mr. Burwell might perhaps prcvide us an update on that, and
then the overall design QA process summarv disposition,
which is being done by-Donald Mathurs.

And as I have stated to the apolicants earlier,
that cannot be completed until the Staff has completed all
the other summary dispositicn motions, in part because we
are looking to see whether any particular Walsh/Doyle issue,
if it turns out to be a valid concern, whether the
applicants properly identified that problem and in a
reascnable fashion addressed it in accordance with the
requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B.

MR. NOONAN: I think I need to have another
meeting with CYGNA to talk about the technical matters. I
think that's quite evident from this meeting. I also den't
want to have the meeting, though, with CYGJA until we get
cur summary dispesitions out. I would think that that
becomes important to me, get those things cut and made
public so we can sort of quit dancing around the subject, to
to speak, here.

I understand that, you know, I know what we're
doing is outside of the TRT, and that's what he == to my
dismay, I don't particularly like that process. B2ut that's

the way it was set up and that's the way we have o live
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with it.

I do have to keep my ccmmitments, though, to try
to get everything dcne here as scon as pessible so we can go
back intc the hearing prccess. And that's what is driving
me right now. I need tc get all of this stuff out, what we
call all staff concerns, and that has to be done. So I
would like to do it as soon as possible.

Maybe what I need to do is sit with the legal
staff and talk separately cn hcow we can maybe expedite this
a liettle bit, if that's possitle.

I guess, Pave, do ycu want to say anything right
now?

MR. TERAO: Mo, I have no further comments.

MR. NOONAN: With that, I don't think I see a
need to continue on here. I think I sense the way the Staff
feels about this thing. Maybe my frustrations are trying to
meet a schedule and not getting there very fast. .

I think what we'll do is basically I'll sit with
the Staff again in the next few days and talk about what we
need to do. And if we need to identify our concerns, I
would like to do that as soon as possible. But, again, I
have to wait until the summary dispcsiticns get out this
week,

So this is a public meeting and we have members

frem the public here. I guess I would like tc at this time



- 4830 06 09 117

1 AGBmpb 1 offer an opportunity to representatives from the public =0
2 make a comment.
3 Billie Gard is here representing Case. Wou:ld
- YOU. ¢« &
S MS. GARD: Yes, Vince. I only have a few
6 things.
7 I think overall I'm extremely disappcinted in

8 what I heard this morning from CYGNA. I think that the

9 scope is and always has been somewhat amcrphous ancé changes
10 with kind of a perceived problem identified by the T:aff or
11 the board, and then it is kind of thrown inte a CYGMA

12 hopper, which is I think unfair to CYGNA and entirely

13 inadequate for the completicn or successful and acceptable
14 completion of the Comanche Peak project. I think the

13 methodelogy that CYGNA has used from the beginning with

16 phase one and continuing through phase four is not accepted
17 industry practice Jor this type audit. This is not simply a
18 very simple industry review, and I think that's how they're

19 handling it.

20 I think there are other methodclogies that have
21 been employed by other ccntractors when they have faced

22 troubled projects with these kind of problems, and they are
23 just not deing that. And I think that the implementation
24 that results from applied methodology and an inadeauate and

25 confusing scope has put TUGCD in a pecsiticn where theyvy are
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taking an extremely grave risk in going forward, trying =o

salvage what phase one through fcur has accemplished, and
then sell that to the bocard and the Staff as scme kind of
definitive answer.

And I don't think it's going to work with this
becard, and I don't think that it's acceptable for the
Staff. There are just *co many holes.

And I am nct reflecting on CYGNA's == and I think
they were very frank in terms of what they've done and how
they've done it and what is the basis for particular
statements that they made. But I just don't think it's
going to work.

And I think that the risk that you're taking,
John, is ex:rehely high given the amount of time that vyou've
got, particularly when it's not necessary. There are cother
ways to do these, and they are the2 correct way to do these
things. And at some point, you knew, you're going to haQe
to come face-tc-face with that reality. Of course that
depends on whether or not NRC is going to regquire you to do
it adequately. 1If they are going to let ycu get by with it,
ycou know, maybe you can.

I certainly, in terms of representing Case, can't
see how this is going to be acceptable in any wav, shape or
form to deal with the Walsh/Doyle allecations at a minimum,

anéd to answer the problems that the CYGNA 2udit was sumpesad
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to answer.

And I don't think Chairman 3lack could have reen
any clearer cn the reccrd to the applicant abocut what he
expected this tc accomplish. And to kind of limp in with
this at the end of a year is npt going to work.

MR. NCONAN: Okay. All right. Thank you,
Billie, for the comment.

I guess at this point in time I don't have
anything further to add to this meeting. Like I said, I
will meet with the Staff and we'll talk about what we need
to do further in this thing.

I think one thing I sense as part of the orcblem
-- and I have to say this -- we have been set up under
protocol where, because of trying tec maintain CYGNA's
independence, there is a ‘ack of communication between the
number of pecple involved in here. And we have become so
paranoid abcut this protocol issue that we fail to
communicate our concerns fully to the parties involved here
as to what we're doing in this area. And I guess that's
scmething I just sense. And maybe in the future I'll try to
correct that.

With that, I don't have any further comments. I
thank everybody for participating in this. We'll call the
meeting to a close.

(Whereupen, at 12:17 p.m., the meeting

was adjourned.)
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PROCEEDINGS
(10:4Q a.m.)

JUDGE BLOCH: This is Peter Bloch, Chairman of
the Operating License Procedure concerning Comanche Peak
Steam Electric Stations, Units 1 and 2. The caption of
that proceeding should now be in ;he matter of Texas
Utilities Electric Company, et al. 1Is that correct, Mr.
Reynclds?

MR. REYNOLDS: VYes, sir.

JUDGE BLOCH: Docket Nos. 50-445 ancd 50-446.
Prior to our commencing the on the record portion of this
call, there was an off the record discussion concerning the
nature oI the expected findings that the parties are to
file. The Board indicated that the test of what should
be filed 1s reasonable foreseeability.

+. @ party knows that it intends to file findings
along a certain line, at this stage, without knowing the
specific case being presented by the other party, they
should indicate that they foresee filing findings of that
kind. With respect to the detail required, not expecting
the findings to be of the same nature as final findings of

fact, they should indicate each of the principle thrusts

that are intended to be made through cross examination,

The ability to anticipate what the other parties

{
|
|

;
|
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Cross examination will be is, of course, limited, and parties |

can only be expected to conform o expected findings, and

to file expected findings in that area if they can reasonably

eéxpect what they are going to do in rebuttal.

Having said that, the Purpose of this conference
is to review a plan filed by the Applicant on February 3,
1984, entitled: Applicant's Plan to Respond to Memorandum
and Order (Quality Assurance for Design.) The remarks to
be made today by the parties are prelimiﬁary in nature,
and they are not binding o the parties. The Purpcse is
tO assist the Applicants, who are about to undertake an
extensive review, which is outlined in this Plan, parti-
cularly to be helpful in the early staces to the Applicant,
which may wish to alter its plan in order to accommodate
points made by the other parties, or questions raised by
the Board.

Is the Staff prepared to proceed first? or
would it prefer CASE to proceed first?

MR. TREBY: The Staff would prefer CASE to
Proceed first.

JUDGE BLOCH: Ms. Ellis?

MS. ELLIS: Yes, sir. CASE's reading of the
Board's concern indicates ,to us that the Applicant's
Proposal falls way short of being able to fulfill the

requirements that the Board needs.
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We believe that there are several matters that
need to be raised in this regard. We have discussed at
scme length in a previous Pleading the Applicant's desire
to reopen Walsh-Doyle issues, and we won's go ipto great
detail at this time regarding that.

We have already addressed the Applicant's desire
to reopen the record of previous filing, specifically our i
February lst answer to Motions for Reconsideration, and |
we won't reiterate that at this time. I believe the l
parties are all familiar with ocur concerrs in that regard. |

In addition, PACE does not agree with Applicant's
identification of the issues. We are at this time going
through and trying to analyze those, but thare are some

problems there. We would note that cne of the things we

are concerned with is Applicant's identification of issues
is, in large part, self-fulfilling prophesies, where the
Applicants have specifizd what the cutccme is supposed to

be to begin with. We don't believe that this is appropriate
and the fact should be changed.

JUDGE BLQCH: There are two parts to what you

said, Ms. Ellis. On one, which is whether the identification
of issues is ccmplete, I want to assure you that aaything
that is in our records, that already filed findings on, it
is there for you. So the incentive is for Applicant to make |

sure that he understands each of the points of record he



11

13

4

8 8 8 8B 2 8 g

5262

filed findings on. The fact that the plan doces not cover
those will not excuse the Applicant at the end of the
proceeding.

The second point has to do with the way the
questions are phrased. Mr. Reynolds explained to me.that
the questions were phrased in this way because the proof
the Applicant will submit =-- to be submitted by the
Applicant with respect to the . issues, and most of the
issues listed on pages § through 7, are not to be addressed
Dy the SIGNA Repor:t but by Applicant's proof. So, he
were merely ocutlining what was expected to be proved.

Now, I urged that if there was go: g to be
independence on the part of some of these consultants,

as we thought Mr. Reynolds had indicated, that there he

a change in the wording of some of those so that they would

not be self-fulfilling, but there would be an honest,
objective, evaluation of these Questions by the independent
pecple. Mr. Reynolds, this is out of order now, but is
that consistent with your understanding of what we
discussed?

MR. REYNOLDS: VYes. My point to you, sir, was
that the score cof the SIGNA Report, the charter that
SIGN2 will receive to do/its work does not relate to the
proving of anything. It is an objective, independent

review of certain issues.
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JUDGE BLOCH: You said the Same about the
profﬁssor you expect to get,.

MR. REYNOLDS: That is correct, vyes.

JUDGE BLOCH: And am I also correct in the
Procedural setting that the list of issues You have here
are not going to preclude CASE from Pursuing matters
already spelled forth in the yellow findings, and suh-
Stantiated in the record. Depend on late~filed evidence
in that late findings there is evidence, not argument,
it will be precluded from Pursuing those, but the fact
that you den't have them in the plan would not preclude
them from Pursuing them.

MR. REYNOLDS: wWell, that is a judgment for
the Beocard to make.

JUDGE BLOCH: Do yYou have an objection to that?

MR. REYNOLDS: Let me understand. You are saying
that if there is evidence in the record which is addressea
in CASE's pProposed findings, our job to either ferret that
Qut and address it, or assume that it need not be addressed
further.

JUDGE BLOCH: 1In our design decision, we reviewed
only a pecriion of those findings, and because we concluded
that there were e2ough deficiencies, we stopped.

Now, CASE is not §oing to be precluded from

filing findings again which repeat their Present findings,

it e S e s
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or perhaps word them a little bit more clearly, but depend
on tﬁc Same record, in which they assert that even after
YOu have done what you have been referring to with me as
a4 get well plan, that you still haven't addressed some of
the substantive, technical points made in the yellow book.

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, the Problem I have with
that Judge Bloch, that in your Decision, while you indicated
you had problems with certain issues, you also indicated
that there were many issues in which you did not have
problems. We are Placed in the position of having to either
guess what those issues were in which you didn't have
pProblems, or reprove to You on the record matters that really
don't require further proof.

JUDGE BLOCH: Well, our problém was that your
Proof was incomplete, and we didn't think that we should be
in the business of going through the entire record once |
we established the incompleteness of the Proof. The burden
¥You had before cur Decision was to have rebutted each of the
technical points which CASE had made, and that burden is
not now relieved.

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, we weuld hope that through
this process we could have light shed on those issues which
you, the Board, believe are not included in this list, but
which should be included, and alsc hear from the Staff and

the Intervenor with ragard to that same objective. That is,

|
!

|
|
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when we are done with this Process, we have addressed the

issues which are significant and open.

JUDGE BLOCH: 1If ¥Yca have fully addressed them

in your filed Procf, there is obviously going to be no reason

for you to file additional evidence. We are applying a
different stancdard, I think, than You were applying in
your findings. I think You understand what that new
standard is.

CASE will file their detailed objections later
this month, and that should indicate the Principle areas
basically you haven't answered. And when you raview what
CASE says, if You think they are fully answered en the
record, that the technical answers are there, you can ress
on that. But if yYou don't then these other matters are

geing to need to be answered, too.

JUDGE BLOCH: At this point, in terms of the
get well plan, yes. Of course, when they file testimeny
on the SIGNA Report, which gces intec new supports, they
are not Putting up a new argument.

MK. REYNOLDS: No, but with regard to the Walsh-
Doyle allegation, those issues have been scoped.

JUDGE BLOCH: That is correct. Now, thers is

one exception to that. If you were &c ome up with new

T e et i ———
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explanations as a result of your new evidence, they, of
course, can rebut those.

MR. REYNOLDS: Oh, of course.

JUDGE BLOCH: Ms. Ellis, will you continue?

MS. ELLIS: VYes, sir. Another item which needs
o be considered is the part that EBASCO will be playing
in this. It is not clear to us exactly what the
purpose of this is, or what EBASCO will be doing.

I would point out that EBASCO itself is presently
employed on site. We fail to see how their use can provide
further independence. Further, it is not clear what part

the listed organizaticns, MPSI and so forth, will be playing

in this independent design review.

JUDGE BLOCH: Mr. Reynolds, would ycu like to
clarify those matters?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes. With regard tc EBASCO,

you will notice that the words are carefully chosen in this

document not to suggest that EBASCO comes to the process
with total independence from Comanche Peak.

Rather, they come to the process independens

of the pipe support design organization and the engineer,
Gibbs & Philp. The total independence that we buil into j
this plan is provided by two things. The professor, whonm

we are still seeking, and by the SIGNA Review. So, we

did not intend to imply, and we don's think we did b

<

the j
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words we chose, that EBASCO came to the process totally
independent from Comanche Peak.

JUDGE BLOCH: Does the word 'cocrdination' as
used, is it with respect to EBASCO?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes.

JUDGE BLOCH: Involved with respect to either
the professor or SIGNA?

MR. REYNOLDS: What we envision for the professor
is as distinct portions of this plan are completed, and
as we attempt to meet with Walsh and Doyle to discuss
them, we also will provide that information to the professcor
for his independent review and analysis.

JUDGE BLOCH: This is really a paper shuff ing
effort that EBASCO is doing.

MR. REYNOLDS: No, it is more than paper
shuffliny on EBASCO's part. We are using EBASCO's
resources for some technical analysis.

JUDGE BLOCH: Okay. That is not with respect
to independent matters.

MR. REYNOLDS: Not at all.

JUDGE BLOCH: Further proof you want to file.
MR. REYNOLDS: Exactly so.

JUDGE BLOCH: Ms. Ellis?

MR. TRE3Y: This is Mr. Treby. May I interrups?

This is one of the areas that we were going to talk about.

e ————————

|

‘
|
|
]




10

1

13

14

16

B & B B 8 5 e &

9268

I think maybe this would be an appropriate time.

JUDGE BLOCH: Please.

MR. TREBY: That is, it was our understanding
that this list of items on pages 5 through 8 are the
design hardware gquestions that is referred %o in the
Board's December 28th Order, on Page 4. And as we
understand it, the only independent review being give to
that is by the professor, and that SIGNA will have nothing
to do with these items that are listed on 5 through 8.

JUDGE BELCCHE: That is what the plan is, is
that correct, Mr. Re/molds?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes. I think it is an over-
Statement to say that SIGNA will have nothing to <o with
these issue#. I think that SIGNA, as part of its review,
since it has received the Board's Memorandum and Order of
December 28th, in accordance with the Board's direction,
will obvicusly have to review the systems chosen in light
of the Board's decision.

And the items listed on Pages 5 through 8 in
our plan include the issues that the Board raised in its
Memorandum and Order. It includes other issues as well,

certainly enccmpasses what the 3card decided .n thas

-

or

et 3
Memorandum and Order.
JUDGE JORDAN: On page 3 of your plan, you

say at the bottom of the Paragraph: We believe tha+
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the plan envelopes all significant issues raised by the

)

Intervenor and the concerns raised by the Board on the
Pipe support design matter. I, therefore, presume that
this plan is not meant to be all inclusive. Is that
correct? Mr. Reynclds?

MR. REYNOLDS: All inclusive of what?

JUDGE JORDAN: All of the Walsh-Doyle matter.

MR. REYNOLDS: Are you focusing on the word,
"significant?' Is that --

JUDGE JORDAN: No. I was focusing on the Pipe
support design matter. You are limiting it to design.
Not the inspections therecf.

MR. REYNOLDS: Oh, ne, ne. That is not correc:.
Item 1 in the tasks to be addressed, is that action process.

JUDGE BLOCH: 1Is that satisfactory, Doctor
Jordan?

JUDGE JORDAN: Yes. I just wanted to point
that ocut to Ms. Ellis and the parties, that there is that
statement. Can you hear me now?

MR. REYNOLDS: Dr. Jordan, I don't like to
get hung up on the words. Maybe the pipe support design
matier, wnich you quoted from Page 3, should be stated

as something else. The W3lsh-Doyle issues, however you

want to phrase it, we intended it encompass all of the ,

issues that have been litigated by virtue of these wi:nesses.!
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JUDGE JORDAN: All right, fine.

MR. REYNOLDS: For example, you might consider

that Richmond inserts were not, per se, pipe support

design matters, but they should be covered by ghis plan.

JUDGE JORCAN: Thank you, that helps.

JUDGE BLOCH: Ms. Ellis?

MS. ELLIS: All right. 1In regard to the
independent expert which the Applicants propose, the plan
appears to be deficient at this time in that they have not
identified who the expert will be, and thorc is no
identification of the criteria which w''l be used to select
this expert.

It is conceivable, for instance, that the only
criteria might be that such an expert say what they
want to hear, and it doesn't explain how an expert, who
will be presumably selected by the Applicant, for purposes
explained to him by the Applicant, after discussions held
with the Applicant and paid by the Applicant, can be

considered to provide additional independence.

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, I have no response to thats.

It seems to me she is challenging the integrity of someone

nct even selected yet. 1If she seeks to challence this

perscn's integrity she can do so by cross examination.
JUDGE BLOCH: I think she did a little more.

She basically was raising a questiocn about the approach
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that would be made to the person, and how the parties and the
Board would know that the approach is to seek someone who
is objective rather than, for example, explaining litigation
pcsture, and seeking somecne sympathetic.

MR. REYNOLDS: Let's put it this way, Judge
Bloch. This is ocur evidence. It is going to 50 our proof,
and if, for some reason, through cross examination the board
is not satisfied that the professor is not, then that would
g0 to the weight of the evidence.

JUDGE BLOCH: Ms. Ellis, you are going to be
free on cross examinaticn €O pursue how this relationship
was formed. That there is Some assurance of independe..ce.
In addition, Mr. Reynolds is saying that while the Board
has urged that there be inderendence, that we are not
requiring that.

And I think with respect to this matter he is
correct. The independence would be helpful to the Beard
in lending weight to the evidence, but for the most part
the Board tries to understand these technical issues
itself anyway, and we don't pay great weight to the
asserted independence of an individual like that. It would
be helpful &» the feeling of cle macter, but necs Teally
essential to the peint where I think the Beard would
require that a particular pProcedure be followed to find

this independent person.
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MS. ELLIS: All right, sir. Thank you.
Shall I continue?

JUDGE BLOCH: Please.

MS. ELLIS: The next point is regarding SIGNA
Energy Services to perform the independent design review.
Applicant cited the Board's Order z2.d being in accord with
the Board's recommendation. However, the Board's Order
clearly did not recommend SIGNA, contrary to the Applicant's
assertion. The Beard only stated that SIGNA appeared to be
one criteria of the criteria listed by the Beocard in its
Order.

JUDGE BLOCH: We do think that our Order issued
approximately two days 4go on reconsideration, spells out
where we think the question of the independence of SIGNA
lie. Have you received that Order yet, Ms. Ellis?

MS. ELLIS: I have received it. I have not
read it.

JUDGE BLOCH: There is a portion near the end
that deals with the status of this. It explains basically
that you are not precluded f.om arguing, either now in
response to the plan, or in evidence later, that this
Organization was not independent. We urge that it be
independent. It would hedpful to our confidence in the
work that is done, but it is not a precluded matter of

proecf for you.
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MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, may I state for the
record that the relationship that the Applicants and SIGNA
will be the same relationship that existed for the first
SIGNA review, and the criteria for independence_fcr that
review were scoped by the Staff.

Applicants didn't create the standards for
independence in that review. The Staff proposed them.

The same procedures will be followed here.

JUDGE BLOCH: You will also see in the Motion
for Reconsideration, in a footnote, we indicated that c¢n
the present state of the record there is no evidence
that persuades us that SIGNA is not independent. We

understand that thers may be new evidence that we have

not yet seen, but at the time that we issued that decision

that was our judgment on the Present state of the record.

Ms. Ellis? |

MS. ELLIS: We expect to change the state of
the record in that regard.

JUDGE BLOCH: Ckay. And Applicants are now
on notice of that, I am sure.

MR. SCINTO: Mr. Chairman, this is Joe Scinto.

JJDGE E2LCCH: Tes, sir.

MR. SCINTO: 1I,just wanteé to peint out that
in connection with the original SIGNA review run at the

behest of the Staff, the Staff did not establish maximum
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standards for indecendence. I just want to make sure the

Applicant whatever he uses in this proceeding later on,

| in the relationship with SIGNA, it will be the Applicant's

burden to demonstrate that the relationship wiéﬁ SICNA was
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